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NOTICE is hereby given that the THIRTY THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the sharehoiders of
HIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED will be held on Friday, the 29th September 2017 at B-2/2. M.1L.DC,,

Akkalkot Road, Sclapur - 413 D06 to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1 To recelve, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statemepts. of the Company for the year
ended 31* March 2017 along with the Reports of the Auditors’ and Directors thereon.
2. To appoint Director in place of Mr. Aditya laju (DIN: 02625781) whao retires by rotation .and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment
3. To appoint M/s R, K. Patnl & Co. as statutory Auditors of the Campany. To consider and if thought
fit, to pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142, 143 (8) and other
applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, {Including any statutory madification (5) or re-enactment (s)
thereof for the time being in force ) and other applicable provisions If any, M/s. R. ¥, Patni
& Co., Chartered Accountants, Navi Mumbai, (FRN 131257W), be and are hereby ap-
pointed as the Statutory auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years from the
conclusion of 33rd Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 3B8th Annual General
Meeting subject to ratification of the appointiment by the Members at every subseguent
annual General Meeting, af such remuneration plus apolicable taxes and out of pocket
expenses, as may be determined and recommiended by the Audit Committes and ap-
proved by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

4.~ To approve the Re-appointment of Mr. V. R. Jaju as Managing Rlrector
To consider and If thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and other applicable
provisions, If any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder (including
any statutory modifications or ré-enactments thereof for the time being n force) read
with Schedufé V to the Companies Act, 2013 and on recommendation of Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and subject to such sanctions as may be necessary, approval
of the Members be and Is hereby accorded to the re-appointment of Shri. V. R. Jaju {DIN:
00081475] as Managing Director of the Company for the 3 (Threa) years term commencing

from 01-01-2017 till 31-12-2019 on following terms and conditions:.
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1. ﬁi!in{ Rs. 75,;000/- [Rupees Saventy Five
Thousand Only) per maonth.

2. Commission : At the rate of 1% of the net
profits of the Company for the financial year
subject to-a maximum as may laid down by the
Board of Director from time to time.

3. Perguisites :

|. ‘Contribution to Provident Fund and
Superannuation Fund to the extent these
gither singly or pul together are not
taxable under the Income Tax Act.

li Gratuity at the rate of one month’s salary
for each completed year of service

lii.Leave with full pay as per the rules of the
Company, encashment of unavailed leave
being allowed at the and of the tenure.

iv.Free furnished residential accommodation
with gas, alectricity, water and
furmishings or un-fumished accommodation
with gas, ekectricity and furnishings and
Company’s furniture on rental basis as par
schemeé applicable to the Sénlar
Executives of the Company.

v. Re-imbursement of madical expenses
incurred In Indla or abroad and including
hospitatization, nursing home and suralcal
charges for himsell and family.

vi.Re-imbursement of travaling expanses for
proceeding on leave from Solapur b any

ce in Indis and return there from once

n-a year m respect of himsell and Family.
vil.Re-imbursement of servant's salary,
subject to'a maximum of two servants on

a salary of up ta Rs. 3000 per servant per month.

Vil Reimbursement of memibership fees for dubs,

Ix.Personal accident insurance policy in
accordance with the scheme applicable to
the senior employees.

x. Frea use of Company's-car for Company’s
work as well as for personal purposes
along with driver,

Provided -that in the event of absence or
inadequacy of profit in any year, Shri V' R Jaju will
be paid the above remuneration as minimum
remuneration except that:

1.Ne commission will be paid.

2.Gratuity will be allowed at the-rate of 15
days salary of every year of service, and

3.The monetary value of pargulsites ab (iv)
fo (ix) above shall not exceed Rs.
200,000 In a financial year,

4.0ther Terms .

a. He shall not be Hable o rétire by
rotation as long as he s holding
the post of Managing Director of
the Company.
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b. He shall not divuige or disclose any
confldential Information or
knowledge obtained by him as to
the business or affairs of the
Company; and

t. He shall be entitled to
Compensation for Loss of Office in
the event, mannerand o the axtent
provided in Section 191 of the Act.

"FURTHER RESQLVED that the Board of
Directors, be and Is hereby authorised
to alter and vary terms and conditions
and remuneration (including minimum
remuneration in case of absence or
Inadequacy of profits) in such manner
as the Board may deem fit and as
acceptable to Shri. V. R, Jaju within the
limits specified in Schadule V to the
Companies Act, 2013 or any
amendment(s) thereto.”

“FURTHER RESGLVED that Shri. V. R, Jaju
be entrusted with substantial powers of
management and power to perform such
functions as may from time to time be
decided by the Board of Directors”

“FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of
Directors of the Company be and are
hereby suthorized to lake and/for cause
to be taken such steps and actions as
may be necessary and expedient to give
effect to this Resolution.”

Te Appeint Shri Mitesh Ramkisan Daga

(DIN: 00082175) as Director of the
Company

To consider and, IF thought fit, tn pass, the
folowing resalution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT Shri. Mitesh
Ramkisan Daga (DIN: DDOB2175),
who was appointed by the Board of
Birectors, as an Additional Director
of the Company, with effect (1=
September, 2017, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 161{1) of the
Cornpanies Acl, 2013 {"the Act") ,
the Compantes (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules
2014, (including any statutory
modiflcation(s) or reenactment(s)
theresaf for the time being in force),
and Articles of Association of fhe
Company, being eliglble Ffor
appointment and in respect of whom,
the Company has received a notice
in writing along with the requisite
deposit from a Member under
Section 160 of the Act, proposing his
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PLACE : SOLAPUR
DATED :01/09/2017

candidature for the office of Director;
be and Is hersby appolnted as a
Director of the Company, liable to
retire by rotation.”

For WIWAS SPINNING MILLS LTD.
V. R. Jaju)

Managing Director

DIN : DBOBL1475
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A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING  (AGM) IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXIES IN
ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED
BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS

BEFORE THE MEETING

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder, a person can
art as @ proxy on behalf of not more than fifty
members and holding In agoregate nol more than
ten percent of the total Share Capital of the
Company. Members holding mere than ten
percent of the total Share Capital of the Company
may sppoint a single person as proxy, who shall
not act as a proxy for any other Member,

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sec, 102
of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of Special
business proposed to be transacted at the Meeting
is annexed and forms part of the Notice.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer
books of the Campany will rémain closed from
Thursday, 22® September, 2047 to Friday, 249th
September, 2017 [both days Inclusive),
Membears are requested to intimate any change in
their address to the Company at the earliest
quoting thejir Follo Numbers.

The Members who will hold the shares either n
physical form or in dematerialized farm as on
01 September, 2017 will receive the Notice of
AGM and Annual Report for the Financial Year
ended 31st March, 2017,

The Members/Proxies/Representatives attending
the Meeting are requested to bring thelr
Attendance Slip sent herewith duly filled ana
signed alongwith Arnmual Reporl.

Corporate Members Intending to send their
authorized representatives to attend the meeting
are requested to send ta the Company duly
certified copy of the relevant Board resolution/
Authority Letter authorzing such & reprasentative
to attend and vote an their behalf at the meating,
The Company or ks Reglstrar and Share Transfer
Agent, M/s. Purva Sharedistry (India) Pvi. Lid.
(*Purva®) cannot act on'any reguest received
directly from Hhe Meambears holding shares in

1o
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giectronic foarm for any change of bank
particulars or bank mandates or for changs
in thelr address. Such changes are to be
advised only to the Depository Participant by
the Members., Thus, Members holding . shares
in electronic forrm are hereby reguested to
Inform Immediately of any change in the Bank
datails or address to their Depository
participants. The Members holding shares in
physical farm and desirous of registering
change in their address or bank details already
registered against their respective folios are
reguested to write to the Company or to the
Registrar and Share Transfar Agent,

The Serurities and Exchange Board of India
{SEB1) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number [(PAN) by every
participant in securities market, Members
holding shares In electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submif the PAN ta their
respective Depository Participants. with' whom
they are maintaining their demat accounts.
Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to the Company or
to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.
In view of the 'Green Initiative in Corporate
Governance' introduced by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs vide Its Circilar No 17/2011
dated 21.04.2011, &l members who are
halding shares of the Company In'physical
mode, are requested to register their e-mail
iDs, so a5 to enable the Company to send all
notices/reports/documents/intimations and
pther correspondence etc. through e-mails,
in the alectronic mode Instead of recelving
physical copies of the same, For registering
your emall 1D, kindly send your emall 1D
details to ‘niwas_mill@reditfmall.com® The
Members holding shares In Demat mode, who
have not registered thelr e-mail 10s with DPs,
are reguested to registerfupdate thelr emall
1Ds with their DPs.

Memibers may also note that the Notice of the
33+ AGM will also be avallable on the website
of CDSL viz. www.evetingindia.com for their

download. For any communication/
infarmation, the members may also send
reguests to the Company at;
i il ffmai

Al relevant documents referred In the Notice
shall be open for inspection by the members
at the Registered Office of the Company
during the normal business hours (10.00 a.m.
to 6.00 p.m.) 'on all working days. :

Register of Directors and Key Managerial
personnel and thelr shareholding malntainad
under Section 170 of Companies Act, 2013
and Register of Contracts of arrangements
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in which directors are interested maintained
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
will be available for inspection by the members
at the AGM,

14. In case, of joint holders attending the AGM,
only such joint holder who is higher In order
of names will be entitied to vote.

15. Members who hold shares in physical form
in multiple falios in identical names or joint
holding in the same order of names are
requested to send the share certificates to
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, for
consolidation Into single folio,

16. All queries relating to Share Transfer and
allied subjects: should be addressed to to

the Company.

17. VOTING PROCESS

A. Voting through electronic means: i
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule
20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules 2014, as amended by
the Companies (Managemant and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015
and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations 2015, the Company Is pleased
te provide to its Members;, facllity ta
exercise thelr right to vote on resolutions
propesed to be considered at the 33 AGM
by electronic means |.e. "Remote e-voting”.
The facility of casting the votes by the
members using an electronic voting system
from a place other than venue of the AGM
{"Remote e-voting") will be provided by
Central Depositery Services Limited
{CDS5L). The Company has appointed Mr.
Suhas Ganpule Company Secretary |n
practice, Mumbal, to scrutinize the voting
process (both Remote e-voting ang voting
process at the AGM) in a falr and
transparent manner. The déetalls of the
process and manner of Remote e-voting Is
explained herain below:

In case & Member receives an e-mail from
CDSL [for members whose emall D5 are
registered with the Company/Depository
Participants(s)] .

Open your web browser during the e-voting
period. Remote E-voting period begins form
Tuesday, 26th September, 2017 (9.00 a.m.)
and ends on Thursday, 28th. September
2017 (5,00 p.m.). During this Perlod,
shareholders holding shares either in
physical form or dematerialized form, as
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on Friday, 22nd September, 2017, belhg
cut-off date/entitiement date, may cast
their vote electronically. The e-voting shiafl
be cisabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company
and -bacomes Member of the Company after dispatch
of Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date
l.e. Friday, 22nd September, 2017 may obtain the
Sequence Number (iIf PAN |s not updated with
Depository Participant of Company) by sending a
request at busicomp@wvsnl.com In or
helpdésk.evoting@cdslindla.com by menticning
thair Folic No./DP Id and Client 1D No.

(i) Leg omn the e-voting website
wWWww. evatingindia.com

(i} Click on *Shareholdars™ tab,

(i} Now Enter your User 1D
a. For COSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: B Character DP 1D followed
by 8 Digits Client 1D,

£. Members holding shares in Physical Form
should enter Follo Number registered with
the Company.

{lv) Next enter the Image Verification as
displayed and Click on Login.

{v) IF you are holding shares in demat form
and had logged en to
www.evotingindia.com- and voted on an
garlier voting of any Company, then your
existing password |5 to be used.

Il vou are a first time user follow the steps given
low; - |For Members holding shares in Demat Form
and Physical Form

PAN® Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric “PAN lssied
by Income Tax Department (Abplicably for
both demat sharehoiders as well as physical
shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with
the Company/Depository Participant  are
reguested to use the sequence number which
Is printed on Address Sticker,

ooB=# Enter the Date of Birth as recorded | your
demat accolnt ar i the company records for]
the said demal afcount or folic i
dd/mm/yyyy format

Dividend. |Enter the Dividend Bank Detalis as recorded in]
Bank your demat account or in the company
Detaile# |records for the sald demat azcount ar folio,

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank
Details in order to lagin, If the detalls are nok
recorded with the depository or company
please enter member Md/folio number the
Dividend Bank details field as mentoned In
instruction (iv),

(vil} After entering these  details
appropriately, click on "SUBMIT* tab,
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(vill) Members holding shares In physical
ferm will then reach directly the
Company selection screan. Howewver,
members holding shares in demat form
will now reach "Password Creation’
menu wheraip they .are requlired to
mandatorlly enter thelr login password
in the new password fekd, Kindly note
that this password s to be-slso used Dy
the demat hoiders For wvoting for
resolutions of any othér company. on
which they are eligibleto v o T &,
provided thal company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. 1t s strongly
recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take
ubmost care to Keep your
password confidential,

{ix) For Members helding shares |n physical
form, the detajls ean be used only Tor
e-voting  on Ehe resolUtions contalhed
in this Notice.

(x) 'CHcK on tha EVSN [or the relevant
<Company Name= on which you choose
o vobe,

{xi) ©n the voting page, vou will see
“RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and
against the same the option "YES/NO"
for voting, Select the option YES or NO
as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resoiution and
optian NO Implies that'you dissent to
the Resoluticn.

(xii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK®
If you wish to viaw the entire Resolution
details. _

(%iil) After salecting the resolution you have
décided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT",
A confirmation box will be displayed.
If you wish to conficm your vote, click
on "OK®  elsg to change your wote,
click ‘on TCANCEL" ‘and accardingly
modify yaur vote

{xiv) Once you "CONFIRM® your vote an the
resalitian, you will not be allowed to
modiTy your yote,

(xv) You can also take aut print of the voting
done by you by chicking on “Click here
to- print" option on the Voting page.

{xvi) If Demat account ‘hoider Has forgotten
the same password then Enter the User
1D and the image verification code and
click an Forgol: Password & enter the
detaits as promptedby the system.

(xvii} Sharsholders can also cast their vote
using CDSL's mobile app m-Voling
available for androig based
mobilles. The m-Voting app can be

downloaded from Google Play Store,
Apple and Windows phone. Please
follow the instructions as prompted
by the mabile app while voting
on your moblle

(xvil)Note  for Nen-  1ndlvidual
Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individusl shareholders (l.e. other
than Individuals, HUF, NRI efc.) and
Custodian are regulred to log on to
www . evotingindia.com and register
themselves as Corporates,

A scanned copy of the Registration Form
bearing the stamp and sign of the Entity
should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindla.com.

After recelving the login detalls a
compliance user should be created using
the ‘admin login and password, The
Compliance uzer would be-able to link the
account(s) which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to
helpdeszk.evoting@edslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be
able to cast their vote

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution
antl Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have Issued in favour of the Custodian, If
any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the-system for the scrutinizer to verify the
Same,

B. If case of members receiving the physical copy:

{a) Please follaw all steps From sl ne. (1)
to sl ng. (xvi) above to cast vote.

{b) The vofing period begins on Tuesday,
26th September, 2017 (9.00 a.m.) and
ends on Thursday, 28th September,
2017 (5.00 pom.).During 'this period
shareholders’ of the Company, holding
shares @ther in ghysicat form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date (record date) of 23nd
September, 2017, may cast their wite
electronically. The e-voting moduls
shall be disatled by CDSL for veting
thersaftar.

In case you have apy gueries or ISsues
regarding e-woting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questwons ("FAQs®) and
e-voling manual avallabie  at
w.evotingingdia. under help
section. or write an amall- to
halpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com,
C. Vating at the Annual General Meeting
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{1y Pursuant to the provisions of Rule
20 of Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules 2014, as
amended by the Companles
(Management and Administration)
Amendment Rules, 2015, the
Company |5 also nl’ferlnn the
facllity For voting by way of ballot
paper at the AGM,

(ii) The Members attending the AGM,
who #re entitied o vote, but haue
not cast:their vote by remote e
voting shall ba able to exercise
their voting rights at the AGM
through ballot paper. A member
may attend the AGM even after
exercising his/her right to vote
through remote e-voting but shatl
not be allowed to cast their vots
again at the AGM,

(lil) At the end of discussion on the
Resoiutions on which voting is to
be held al the AGM, the Chafrman
shall aliow voting, by use of ballat
paper only ta those members who
have nol cast their vobtes by
avalling the remote e-voting
Facility:

IB. The voting rights of Members shall be in
proportion to-the shares held by them on the
pald up equity share capital of the Company
a8s on cut-off date. being, Friday 22nd
September, 2017. A persan whose name is
recorded in the register of members or in the
register of bensficial owners maintained by the
depositories as on cut-off date only shall be
entitled to avall the faciiity of Remote e-voting
or voting at the AGM through baliot paper.

19. The Scrutinizer shall immediately after
conclusion of the AGM shall first count the votes
cast through Ballot Paper a8t AGM and
thereafter shall unblock the votes cast through
Remote E-Voting in presence of at l=ast two
witnesses (who shall not be in employment of
the Company). The scrutinizer.shall submit his
report not later than three-days from the
conclusion of the AGM to the Chairman or toa
person authorized by him in writing whio shall
countersign the same.and daclaré the results,

20, The resull declared by Chalriman or by 8 person
authorized by him |n writing along with the
Serutinizers’ Report shall te immediataly
placed at the Registerad Office ut the Company
and on wabsite of -CDSL e
www . cdslindia.com after the declaration of
résults. The result shall also be communicated
to BSE Limited,

NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

21. The resolutigns listed In the Natice of 337 AGM
shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the
AGM, subject fo the rageipt of the requisite
number of votes In faveur of the respective
resolutlons.

FOR NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LTD,

PLACE : SOLAPUR V. R, Jaju
DATE :01.09.2017 Managipg Directar
ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

(Explanatory. Staterment pufsuant to Section 102(2)
of the Companies Act, 2013}

Item No. 4 of MNotice:

The terms of appointment of Shri. V. R. Jaju as
Managing Director last fixed, expires on 31-12-2016.
The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30th
April, 2017 on recommendation of the Nomimatior
and Remuneration Commithes had re-appointed Shri.
V. R. laju as Managing Director of the Company
for the term of 3 (Three) years commencing
from 01-01-2017. His appointment and remuneration
Is fixed In accordance with Schedule V to the
Companles Act, 2013, or any statutory amendment
or relaxation thereof,

Shri. 'V, R Jajo 15 B.Com, by qualifieation. He has 37
years of experience |n the field of Textiles.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section: 196 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules made
thereundar, the terms and. cenditions of thea
appointment of Managing Director requires approval
of the shareholders of the Company. Therefore,
approval of the Shareholders |s being sought for the

-approval of Re-appointment of Managing Director by

way of an Ordinary Resclution,
Shrl V. R. Jaju himself, the proposed appointee, and

Shri; A. V. Jajo being relatives of Shri V R Jaju are
interested In this Resolution.
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11. Information Bbout’ the appalntee:
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Accordingly, as required by Section 160 of the
Companias Act, 2013 approval of the Members Is
being sought for the appointment of Shri Mitesh
Ramkisan Daga as & Birector of the Company DY
way of an @rdinary Resolution,

A brief profile of M. Mitesh Daga, the nature of his
expertise, and the names of companies in which
he holds directorships along with the details of
Membership /Chairmanship on various committees
of the Board of other companies, sharehalding in
the Company and relationship ampngst the
Diractors, inter-se; is annexed to this Notice.

Except Shri Mitesh Ramkisan Daga, nong of the
Promioters, Directors, Managers, Key Managerial
Personnel, or their Relatives, either directly ar
indirectly is concemned or Interested in the above
Resolution.

ANNEXURE TO ITEMS 2, 4 & 5 OF THE NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking re-
appolntment/appointment at the 33" Annual
General Meeting (In purswuance of SEBI
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The Cowpuiy {8 eonsetiatog i
lpiwering produciion cos  hnd sdoquaie]
ey for qEality presluctson arn | sk
This will bave lmpact of increase @
productiviny nnd peafits of the Compary
iy emmimg yem I s eeimured thn due 1o
fowering if fnamcssl eharpes and qualiny
proidmtiam, the prufin i expectod 0 he

imcrpamed

A brief profile of Mr. Vijay Jaju, the nature of his
expertisa, and the names of companies in which he
hoilds directorships along with the detalls of

Membership /Chairman

ship on virlous committees

of the Board of other compariles, shareholding in the
Company and relationship amongst the Directors,

Inter-se, is annexed o

this Notice.

ftam Mo. 5 of the Motice

Appolntment of Shri M

itesh Ramkisan Daga (DIN:

DO0B2175) as Director of the Company

Shrl Mitesh Ramkisan

Daga was appointed as an

Additional Director of the Company w.e.l 01"

September, 2017 As per
of the Companies ACL,

the provisions of Section 161
2013, he coftinues to hold

office as.a Director up to the date of the ensuing lLe.

33rd  Annual General

‘Meeting of the Company-

Further, pursuant to settlon 160 of the Companies
Act, 2013 the Company had siso recelved a notice

along with the requisite

Deposit from tha Sharehaolder

proposing his candidature for the officé of Director,

f2 0, IR

-

{Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation 2015).
Nasmie of i Aditya Wiay Milgan
CHewtbar Vijaykumar | Ramniwas Rarmkisan
Jaju Daga
Date of Blth pa/12/1968 | 24/07/1060 | 28/03/1876 |
¥, 57 Yoars 41 Years
Date of Appaintmmat] 25 2005 | 15/04/ 1584 ﬂl:"gzm'l?
Pan Ko ALOQFI24080 | AATPITI8SG | AAZPDI2E50
Ciin Mo, 3625781 H147% 174
Eepertise In spacihc|Over: 5 years{He hay overf1f! Years of
tunctional aréas of experlence|37 yoars ﬂTxp-m!nct i
In Textielgspirience inf Textle
Industry the realf Industry
Texties
| nduskricus.
He. of eduity shares
nld  In N
sglrming (1M 336 2825 i,
Qualifications B.Cam B.Com ACom
Ligt af o] Nl il wil
directorships in
|iszed antifi=s {Cifer
thang, i
4pinming Hllhr
Lmibed.
Membershio/ il il Wi
Chairmas n-l‘!
Comminiges of the
piher ilsted dnhities
(Other than Niwas
Lphnning Mills
Limited. ] |
Relationships, He |5 son of offHe s father
ARy, beoweenitr. VR, Jaj jof of Moay.
Directors intar se Taju
FOR NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LTD.
PLACE : SOLAPUR (V.R. Jaju)
DATE : 01.09.2017 Managing Director
q "= TE L w—— ”




NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
CIN - L17110PN1984PLC032702
R. O:406/A, (W) MANGALWAR PETH,
CHATI GALLI, SOLAPUR - 413 002.

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To tha Members,

Your Directors have pleasure In presenting their
33" Annual Report on the business and operations
of the Company and the sccounts for the financial
year ended March 31st, 2017.

THE COMPANY:

The sale during the year Under report s 635.24
Lacs, due to corrective maeasures takeh by the
management, the company succesded to minimize
its losses. _the profit before Interest, dépreciation
Is decreased comparad to previous 'fEﬂl-‘H'IE profit
before |nterest; depreciation |s decreased cam-
pared to previous yearn The Directors are hopeful
of continulng the progress in the years o come

® Financial Highlights:
Curremy | Frovious
Perlod Variad
200607 JI0isi10
Sales FEET) 0,17
E‘m: Incothe T3 1373
Tetal lneome 66597 13
Proll T [Lom) before Mleres!, T8 | Aaes
deprecintion, kxceptinnal iem
Ligss
= Financlal Ciig 1594 4303
. nupmumuu a0, (TR
Frofw H.M-l] belbre =131 -196.33
exoeptional Hems & fhxes
Less : Exceptiopal lems{Nel} Nil Ml
Profiti{Loss) belore thx (A [T =|e. 33
Tax Provizion sil il
Frofit / (Loss) afier 1ax 121 | 19633
Profiti{Low) from discontinuing - T21.11
operdions
?I: expener of discontinuing . -
aperitions
Profit{Luss) frain = FRLET]
Discontinuing operatione (B}
el FrofiviLoss) for the perod ST ~336.88
{Cy={AJr{B)
- ng:

The major debts of the Company are
crystallized and settled, Guer the year the
Company has paid large amount towards past
debt liabilitles and remaining debts are baing
paid in accordance with the restructered terms.

3 R T s, )i
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NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

2. DIVIDEND:

In vlew of the accumulated losses and loss for the
year, the Board decided not to recommend any
dividend for the year under raview,

In view of the accumulated losses and loss for the
year, your Company do not trensfer any amount to
the Reserves,

cnmpam.r operates fn o segment I'e. Textﬂau “There
Is no division of the Company.

Industry Structure and Business Overview:
The textlle Industry plays a crucial hole In the
Indian economy. It has & significant welght in
the Industrial production. The Company enjoys
the excellent relationship with Its customars,
which has been built over the years by strictly
adhering to dellvery schedules maintaining
consistent quality and providing prompt: after
sdles. service.

Risk Management;

The Compeny hes laid down procedures Lo
Inform the members of the Board about the
risk assessment and minimization procedures
which |s perlodically reviewed by the Board.

Segment-wise Performance: .
ﬂecmhmmhhwﬂgmﬂgmesagmmtle.mm

Financial Performance:

The sale durng the year undér report |5 §35.24
Lacs, the loss before intergst, depreciation is
decreased compared o previous Year and gain
profit. 1t is due to shortage of working capikal,
agdverse Impect of un-certaln covernment poli-
cles, export policies and Internaticnal market
un-certainty. Sd dlso, sudden steady upward /
downward revision n cotton prices, disturbed
the overall situation af textile Industry. How-
aver, due to corrective maasures taken by Lhe
management, the company succeaded o mini-
mize Its |ossas,

Human Resources:

The Company continues to lay emphasis on
developing and facHlitating aptimum himan
performance.

Health & Safety:

Your Company provides and maintains, so far
as practicable equipment; systems and working
conditions which are safe and 'without risk to
the health of all employees; visitors, contractors
and public. Management has maintained its
strong commitment o & safe entironment In
its @perations throughout the 'year. The
Company is well Gware of the relation-ship
between the taxtile production and related
envlronment ISSUES,

&




NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
* Cautionary Statemenl:

Thizs annual report and accounts contains cartain
statements with respect to the financial
condition, results, operations and businesses.
These statements Involve risk and uncertainty
because they. relate to events and depend wpen
circumstances thak may oceur (n the future,

. NUMBER OF MEET) NGS OF H
iiring the yaar, Five Board Meetings were Convened
and heid on 30/04/2016, 30/05/2016, 30/07/2018,
29/10/2016 and 30/01/2017, The Intervéning gop
petween the Mestings was within' the period
scribad unider the Companies Act, 201 F-and all
Directors’ ad: attended all the Mestimgs.
: \ COMMITMENTS

[HE BQtARD

JATERIAL

LA ks o

In terms of %h& information reguired’ under Sup--

saction (3)(1) of Section 134 of the act It 510 be

noted that no material Changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the company have
gtcurred between the end of the financial year of the
company to which the financial statements relate snd
the date of the report.

NCERM 51 =1 ANY = L2 LMY i

e are no sighificant and material grders passe
by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which wouild
impact the golng concern status and the Company’s
future operstions.

AL |

DETAILS :
Re-appointment of Managing Director:

During the year under review, Shri. V.R. Jaju- was
re-appointed as the Managing Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors at its Board

Meeting held on 30.04.2017 for the further penod of
3 years w.ef 01.01,2017,

Pursuant to Section 196 of the Companies-Agt, 2013,
the appaintment made by the Bosrd requires to be
approved by the Members of the Company. Therefera.
your. Directors recommends approval of his re-
appolntment &5 Managing Director of the Campany

Directors retiring by rotation: n.

Pursuant to section 152 of the Companes Act, 2013
Shri. - Aditys Jaju(BIN: 02625781), Directar, retires
by rotation and being ellgible offers himsell for re-

e B el -—
sppointment. Your Directors recommends his re-

appointmant as Oirector of the Company,
Appointment and Resignation of Directors:

puring the year under review there was no
appointment or resignstlon of any director.
However, Shri, R} Jaju (DIN: O0DE1619) was
resigned as the Director of the Company w.e.f
01.09.2017, ' '

Further, Shri Mitesh Ramkisan Daga was appolnted
as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f
A% Septamber, 2017, As per the provisions of
Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, he
continues to hold office as » Directar up o the:
date  of the ensulng e 33  Anntal General
Meeting of the Company, Further, pursdant to
sertion 160 of the Companies Agt, 2013 the
company had also recelved a hotice along. with
the requisite Deposit from the Shareholder
proposing his candidature for the afficd of Director,
Your Diractors retomimends his appointiment as
Birector of the Company, ) '

o X L THROL S S M A ALNCLRIAL )
1 order to attain the corporate objectives, strict
Intermal controls systams were Implemented acrgss
the grganisation, The Audit Committea reviews
adequacy and effectiveness of the Company's
ifnternal control enviranment and monitars. the
implementation of audit recommendations on
ragular basis. The andit function maintains its
independence and objectivity while carrying out
assignments. It evaluates op a continuous basis,
tha adequacy and effectiveness of internal control
mechan{sm. The function also proact|vely
recommends Improvement in policies and
processes, suggests streamliining of controls
against various risks, Your Company has 1aid down
¢et of standards, processes and structure, which
gnables |t to Implament intermal finandal contral
across the Company and ensure that the same
are adequate and operating effectively.

10, STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY

The Company Is a Sick Company and It Is
registered with Board for Industrial and Financial
Reconstruction (BIFR), Without BIFR directions, the
constitution of Board cannpot be changed, Hence
the ‘Campany has not appainted any Independent
Director duting the year Under review,

|

The Board has; on the recommendation of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a
policy for selection and appolntment of Dirgetors,
Senlor Management and their remutieration
lhcluding ‘criteria for determining qualifications,




— .
B sy -
positive attributes, Independence of & Director and
other matters provided under sub-section (3) of
section 178 relating to the remuneration for the
Directors, key managerial personnel, and. other
employses. As required by rule 5 of Companles
[(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
parsannel) Rules, 2014 the prescribed details are
“annexed as Annexure 1 to this repart

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT _ AND
REMUNERATION _ OF  MANAGERIAL

During the year under review no employee was
amployved who was in recsipt of apgregate
remuneration exceeding Rupees Ona Crars and
two Lakh for the vear or exceeding Rupaes Eight
Lakhs and Fifty Thousand per manth for any part
of the year.

n‘mardetaus in terms of sub-section 12 of Section

197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule:

5{1) of the Cumnanies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerigl Parsonnel]) Rules,

2014, are forming part of this report and |s:

annexed as "Annexure 2° to this Report
13. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF

During the year, Ehe tmﬁpanv Has not.ghven any

lpans or guarantees or has made &0y investments
Ufs 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

14. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:
All the Transactions ent=red with Related Partles
for the year under review are strictly done on arm's
length basis and in the ordinary course of business,
The Company presents full detalls of transactions
of gl related party before the Audlt Committes,
Spedfying the natyre, value and terms & conditions
of the transactions. Transactions with related
parties are conducted In & transparent Mmannar with
the Interest of the Company and stakeholders as
utmost priority.

The detalls of transachion with Related party in Form
ADC-2 Is annexet herewith as "Annexure 3"

The Company does not have any subsidiary/foinl
venturefassociate company.

16. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board of Directors of the Company nas not
designed any Risk Mansgement Policy. However,
the Company has In place mechanism to Identify,
assess, manitor and mitigate various risks to key
business objectives. Major fisks identified by the
businesses and functions are systematically

10 ' ke :—.. LI L

NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

addressed through mitigating actions on a centinuing
basis. :

17. COMPANY'S POLICY FOR PREVENTION OF
SEXUAL HARASSMENT! '

The Company is committed to provide a safe and
conducive work envirenment ko all women employees,
Puring the vear under review Campany had not

recetved any. Complaints In respect of Sexual
Harassment.

INITIATIVES:

The Company has not developed and implémented
any Corporate Seclal Responsibility Policy pursuant
to the Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies
Act 2013 and rélevant Rules framed there under as
the sald provisions were not applicable to the
Company a5 Company had Incurred |osses during
the mh&vunt pwnd

Pursuant to the prwminns of the Companies Act, 2013
the Board has carried out an annual performance
sypluation of (ks own performance, the directors
individually as well as the evaluation of the working
of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration committes
by fllling a structuted questionnaire.

20, Pursuant ta the provisions of Section 204 of the
Companles Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointmen! and Remoneration of Managerial
Persormel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appolnted

Mr. 5G and Associstes (FCS - 12122, COP-5722)
Practicing Company Secretary, to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the
Secretarial Audit Report is annexed as "Annexurs 4"
to this Repart.

REPORT;

Looking at the Company's BIFR Status and continuous.
losses for past Tew years, no one was Interested In
getting appointed as Inteérnal Auditor, CFO, Company
Secretary. Few e forms which were not filed with the
Registrar of Companigs due to inadvertence, the
same are being filed. Further, due to financial crunch
& ag &l shama are held In physical mode:

2Z. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:
m; Fﬁrﬂﬂany has not raised any depasits from the
plbiic.

23, AUDITORS:

Mis, B. M, GATTANI & CO. Chartered Accountants,
Solapur, FRN [113536W), Statutory Auditars of the
Company, were. appainted at the 32% Annual Gen-
eral Meeting to hold office upto 337 Annual General
Meeting. As they will be completing their full term aof
appeintmeant, 10 terms of the provisions of the Com-
""—l" -
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NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
panies Act, 2013, they would not be eligibie to be re-
‘appointed. Your Company proposes to appoint M/s.
B. K. Patrl B Co., Chartered Accountants, Navi Mumbal
(FRN; 131257W), as the Statutory Auditars for a pe-
riod of 5 years from the conclusion of 337 Annual
General Mesting untll the conclusion of 38" Annual
General Mesting. The Audit Committee-and the Board
had recelved the consent and eligibility certificate from
‘M/s.R.K.Patil B Co,, Chartered Actountants, pursuant
to section 141 of the Companies Act; 2013. The Audit
‘Committee has approved their sppointment and have
recommaendad their appointment te the members of
the Company. The resolution recommending their
appaintment is being placed before the shareholders
In the ensying Annual General Meeting.

24, RESERVATION AND QUALIFICATION ON

AUDITOR'S REPORT:

With regard to Auditors’ observations/remarks, the
‘Board states that the Company i5 8 sick company,
The necessary steps / actions are being taken to
‘approve the Rehabliitation Scheme. As the
settements with lenders are already made, fa Interest
is provided on Secured Loans, The Directers are
taking appropriate steps for abtaining formal de-listing
jetters from Ahmedabad & Pune Stock Exchanges.

The Company has already made an application to

NSDL & CDSL for demateriafizatton of Company’s
listed securities. However CDSL rejected Company's
request for Dematerialization and NSDL did not
conveyed thelr consent or dissent for the same,

The other comments, IF any of Auditors are deall with
by the notes on accounts which are self- explanatary.
Wherever required, the explanation |s glven In the
notes on accounts,

BY AUDITORS PURSUANT TO SECTION 143(12)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2033:

Durlng the year under review there were no
JIncldences of fraud reported by the Auditors,

I, Audit Committee:

The Audit Commilttee ef Company consists of two
non-executive Directors apart from Managing
Director: It consists of gll Directors. During: the
yvear under review Four (4) meetings were held
of the avdit committes 05-04-2016, 30-07-2016,
29-10-2016 & 30-01-2017 and attendsd by all.

II. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
The Nomination =nd Remuneration Committee of
the Company consists of two non-executive DE
rectars apart:from Managing Director. 1t consists
of all Directors. During the year under review
Tour meetings were heid of the committee on 22/
06/2016, 30/07/2016, 29/10/2016 and. 30/0 )

2017 and attended by all.

!
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The Company has adopbed the code of conduct
for employee and directors for the highest de

of transparency, Integrity, accountability and
corporate social responsiblliey. Any actual or
potential violation of the Code would be a matter
of sertous conceém for the Company. The Company
also has Whistle Blower Pollcy to deal with instance
of fraud and mismanagement, if any.

Employess of the Company are encouraged o use
guidance provided in the Policy for reporting all
aHegations of suspected |mproper activities.

28. SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up equity capital as on March 31, 2017
was Rs. 1408.93 Lakhs. During the year under
review, the Company has hot ralsed money by
any lssues, The company has not Issued shares
with differential voting rights nor granted stock
options nor sweat eguity.

29, EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the ektract of the Annual
Retum in formy MGT-9 i annexed herewdth as Annescure 5.
(AY leformation pursuant t0 Section 134(3)(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 20145 as follows:
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Pursuant to the requirement under Section

134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect

to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby

confirmed that:

a) In the preparation of the annual financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2017,
the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures, If any;

b) the directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are

reasonable and prudent so as-lo give a true’

and fair view of the state of affalrs of the
company at the end of the financial year and
of the loss of the company for that period;

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records In accordance with the
provisions of this Act for saleguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors have prepared the annual
accounts on @ going concern basis; and

#) The directars, have laid dowp Interngl financial
controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were cperating effectively.

f) The directors have devised proper systams to
ansure’ compllance with the sions of all

E applicable laws and that systems were
adequate and operating erchtlvely

The Fepart on Corporate Governance :and
Management's Discussion & Analysis Report, in
terms of Regulation 34(3) and S3({f) of the SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure requirement),
Reguiations, 2015 is annexad and form part of the
Annual Report,

33. INSURANCE: |
The Company has taken adequate insurance cover
for the assets,

34, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

The Directors wish to place an record their sincere
appreciation to the Company's employees at all
levels for their dedication & hard-work and also to
the Bankers/ Institutions who have actively lent
their support to the Company. The Difector also
express their gratitude to the Shareholders for their
continued co-operation and support.

For & on behalf of the Board,

PLACE : SOLAPUR (V. R Jaju)
DATE ; 01.09.2017 Managing Director
DIN ;. D00B1475
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COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS'
APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION: |

APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
identifies persons who are gualified to become
Directors and who may be appointed as Key
Managerial Personnel and Senisr Management, The
Committee ascertains the qualifications, expertise
and experience of the persons to be appointed as
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Mapagement and recommends their apméimnt to
the Board of Directors.

The Committee ascertains the qualifications, expertise
and experience of the persons to b appointed as
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Man&gmnt and recommends their appointment to
the Board of Directors.

Tre Boedthe ekiesthe el kit biners i s ey e

The ‘Committee evaluates the performance of
Directors and Senior Managemert on a yearly basis
and recommends their removal, if required.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNMEL, SENIOR
MANAGEMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEES

The remuneration’ payable to the Managing Director
shall be as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and other relevant provisigns.

The remuneration payable to Key Managerial Pérson,
Senior Management shall be approved by tht
Committee on case to case basis.

Tha increments to the existing

remuneration struchune;
1. In relation te Board of Directors shall be based’

on the evaluation of performance.

2. [Inrelation to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management the same shall be approved by the
Committee based on the recommendatian of the
Managing Director.

3. In relation to others the same shall be approved
by the Managing Director based on the market
conditions, performance of the company and
other refevant factors from time to time.

REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTIVE AND
INDEPENDENT CIRECTORS

The Nen-Executive and Independent Directors of the
Company shall only be pald sitting fees (as
determined by the Board from time €to time) for
attending Board/ Committee meetings spart from
reimburserment of expenses incurred for attending mestings.
For NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LTD.
(V-R. Jaju)
Aanaging Director
DIN : DOOBL47S

Al < |
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Annexure 2
INFORMATION IN TERMS OF UNDER RULE 5 OF
THE COMPAMIES (APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
RULES, 2014)

The Information refating to managenal remuneration
in terms of Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remungration of Managearial Persennel) Rules,
2014, are detailed as under: —

. the ratio of the remuneration of esch director of
the Company to the median rémuneration of the
anployess of the Cormpany for the finandal year 2016-17;

Ratio of the remuneration of the director of the
company to the medlan remuneration of the

e N - L .

Form No. AOC-2

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)
of section 134 of the Act and Rule B(2) of
the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars contracts [
arrangements entered Into by the Company with
refated parties referred to In sub-section (1) of
section 168 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length trensactions under third
provise thereto .

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or
transactions not at arm’s length basis

Wameis) of the related party ond nature

MAINA INA NA

employees of the company are, of relationship
Name of | Catepory | Renmmeration]|  Median Ramiyaf Nature of contracts [ arrangements | o 0 Qoo foa b
the Reocived | remunesstion]|  Medan transsctiony '
[t durmg the year|  of the Remuneranon Ehgntion of the contracts f arfangements) A INa Inalna
] T employees | 1o Dirscior’s CprEngactiond : =
Remumerahon Saliend - torms; of the  confacts  of
L MaRaging arrangeineas Wr LronsICUMNE inchuding) H.A I NA [NA INA
Wijy J!:ﬁll Diosior ™ 300000 e T e valie, if any h
*Excluding perquisites agg. to Rs, 72,063]- Netificstten  for emtering inte  sxh

I. Percentage increase in remuneration of sach whale
time director, Chief Financial Officer and the
Company Secretary of the Company, during the
financial year 2016-17.

- There is no increase In remunsration of
Managing Director

. Percentage Increase in the median remuneration
of employees of the Company during the financial year;
= There s no increase in the median

remuneration of employees af the Company.

ill.Number of permanent employees on the rolls of
the Company; - Approx, 40

iv.average percentile increase already made in the
salaries of employees of the company other than
its. managerial personnel (viz. whole time directors
of the Company) during the last financial year
and Its comparison with the percentile increase
in the managerial remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
droumstances for increase in the rmanagierial remunaerabion;
- " Mot Applicable

v. Key parameters for any variable compenent of
remuneration avalied by the directors; - Nat Applicable

vi.Affirmation the remuneration |5 as per the
remunaration policy of the Company: Yes.

FOR NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LTD
(V. R. Jaju)
Managing Birector
DIN 00081475

=

" HA [ NA INAINA
CORETACTS oF Artanfements or transclions

Datels) of approval by ihe Board M.A
Amnunt paid @5 adviices, il any M.A

[ile on which the speciel resalation was|
possed W peneral misting B reqiersd] NOA
under firg' proviso (o séction | B8

2. Detalls of material contracts or arrangement or
transactions at arm's length basis

WA | HAIMA
NA [ NAINA

MAL [NA M A

Ramely) o the relaied] Spuawan T oat b
ity e natueg uf] T+ Y Mt Pt Lid pveY ol
relatiznatbip Buecia Pramsor heldisg Framoter
shares of plovesssd | holog shires
Co of wforesid Un
“‘];I-ﬂt ‘af) Wi uesrment T bagrasstiame
conTaMiRMTRNgEroan |l of Hank Bepayment receyeed af Bank
Jraminct s L i o wardi sdvasce Inteeesi
i ntsom ol the
GO LER T IEY 4 -
et Aolanoiae | dl0aa0ALe | O1M4E018 s
iiakkacss 31T AL AT LT LT
Selumy yermy of thed g g Lags R3 im Loy Ra m Loy
[T i
WetEEgEmEA i s
(rmmmmeliEny  woholing]
ihen v iler i mAy =8 4] AT Th IRT
Drazsin) of appooval by
thye Boand 5 any = = =
At opadd w
advancer, if my il Hil il
For NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LTD,
{V. R=1aju)
Manadqing Director
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3 _
{Pursuant to sectfon 204(1) of the Companfes
Act, 2013 and rule No. § of the Companies
{(Appointment
and Remunesation Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Secretarial Audit Report
For the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2017

T‘;

The Members,

Niwas Spinning Mills Limited,

We have conducted the secretarial audil of the
compliance of applicable statutary provisions and

the adherence to good corporate practices by Niwas.

Spinning Mills Limiced [(hereinafter called the
*Company”), Secretarial Auvdll was conducted In a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate condiucts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion therson,

Based on our verification of the Company's books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also
the information provided by the Company, |ts
officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinian; the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31st March; 2017 has complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance mechanism in place to thé extent, in
the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year
ended on 31st March, 2017 according to the
provisions. of:

i. The Companles Act, 2013 (the Act) and the
rules made thereunder;

II.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,
1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made
thereunder;

II. The Depositeries Act, 1996 and the
Regiilations and 8ye-laws framed thereunder;

IV. The following Regulations and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act'):
@, The Securities and Exchange Board of

- India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
) and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
b.: The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

14| R

The Securities and Excharige Board of
India (1ssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

€. The Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Reagulations, 1983
recarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

£ The Securities and Exchange Board of
Indla (Listing Obligation and mxlmm
Requirement) Regulation, 2015.

V. Other laws applicable o the Company as per the
representations made by the Company, We have also
examined compliance with the applicable clauses of
the following:

{l) Secretarial Standards with respect to Board and
General' Meatings of The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

() The Factories Act, 1948,

{li) The Payment of Wages Act, 1936,

(iv) The Minimurmn Wages Act, 1948

(v) The Employess’ State Insurance Act, 1948

(w1} The Employees’ Pravident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952,

During the period under review, the Company has
complied with the provisions of the above mentionad
Acts, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. Subject to the
rullnwmg observations:

1. The Company has not complied with the
provisions of Section 108 of the Companies
Act, 2013 In respect of the voting through
slectronc mesns and o exert of Seoetaral Standad-2

2. The Company has not complied with the
provisions of Section 138 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in respect of the appointment of
Internal Auditor.

3. The Board of Directors of the Company is
not constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors as per Companies
Act, 2013 and SEBI (Uisting Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015,

4. The Company has not complied with the
provisions of Sectioh 149 of the Companies
Act, 2013 pursuant to the appointment of
Independent Directors.

5. Audit Committee and Remuneération
Committee had been constituted by the
Company but these committees are not
constituted pursuant to the provisions of
Section 177 and 178 of the Compariies Act, 2013

6, The Company has not complied with the
provisions of Section 203 of the Companies
Act_. 2013 In mspett m‘ I:he appuintment m

. g b e o gy 18 e
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NIWASSPINNINGMILLSLIMITED 8 i

Chief Financial Officer And Company Annexure A
secretary. To,
7. The Company has not filed Form ADT-1 The Members,
during the year under review. Niwas Spinning Mills Limited.
8. The Company has not complied with certain ' dati i d wd el
provision of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and g_:i‘s' E:t’::t oF even dote'ls t be Fead elong

Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015
for the year 2016-2017 with respect to
Corparate Governance.

9. The Company has not filed MGT 15,

10. The Company has not complied with the
requirement of Section 149(1) of 'the
Campanles Act, 2013 (n respect the
mandatory requiremeant of appointiment of
st least one woman director within one year
from one year from the commencement of
the Second proviso to Section 149(1) of the Act,

We further report that
& The Board af Directors of the Company is
constituted as follows:

Mr. Vijay Ramniwas Jaju: Managing Director
Mr. Ramniwas Jamnalal Jaju: Director
Mr. Aditya VijayKumar Jaju: Direcior

There were no changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors during the period under review
were carried out In compliance with the provisions of
the Act.

Adequate notice is given o all directors to schedule
the Board Mestings, agenda and detailed hotes on
agenda were sent at least seven days In advance,
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
Information and clarifications on the agenda itenis
before the meeting and for meaninaful participation
at the mesating.

All the decisions were carrled out unanimously by
the members of the Board end Committees and the
same were duly recorded in the minutes of the
meeting of the Board of Directérs and Committees

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the
responsibllity of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility Is to
express an opinion on these secretarial
records based on dur audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices end
processes as were approgriate o obtain
reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the
secretarial record. The verification was
done on test basis'to ehsure that the
correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the practices
and processes, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinlon.

3, We have not verified the correctness
and appropriatenass of financial records
and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtzined
management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules, regulations,
norms and standands and happening of events.

5, The compliance of the provisions of
Corporate and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, norms and standards
s the respansibility of management.
Qur examination was limited to the
verification of procedure on test -basis,

6. The secretarial audit report is naither
an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which  the
management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

of the Company. .
For SG & Associates
We further report that there are adequate sd/-

systems. and processes In the company Suhas S. Ganpule

commenstirate with the size and operations of the Practising éums’mnv ﬁur:tnn]f

company to moenitor and ensure compliance with Proprietor

applicatile laws, rules, reguiations and guldelines: Membership No. 12122 /CP No. 5722
Date: 30.08.2017

For SG and Associates, Place: Mumbal

Practicing Company Secretaries

Date : ., 30.08,2017 Sdf-
Place : Mumbai Suhas Ganpule,
Proprietor,

Membarship No: 12122

€. P No: 5722

m _L__'-L:"’_._'_ ] o = - 15
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~ NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURM
As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2017

[Pursuant to section 52(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rufe 12(1) of the Companies (Mamagement
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Iy 1IN L17110PNIS84PLCO32702
11} |Registration Date 19/04/15984
i) |Name of the Company MIWAS SPINNING MILLS
LT,

iv] |Category of the
Compan

1. Public Company
2. Private Company

1. Public Company

¥} dddrews of the Royistuine OMics wmil mmact dutalls

ANNEXURE - 5

SuUB CATEGORY

[PLEASE TICK WHICHEVER ARE APPLICABLE]

OF THE COMPANY : -

1, Government C

ompany

2. Small Company

3. One Person Company

Subsidiary of Foreian Company

NBFC

Guarantes Company

Limited by shares [t}

Unlimited Company

Rl T

._Company having share capitai ]

Agrress 406/A, Wast Mangatar el m Company not having share capital
Bt Galfl; Shinamr |
Tommr [ City E:E-H _11 Lompany reglslgereﬂ under section 8
Srat e i
et i e Hin'm-af Reglstar & Tranafer Agents:
B Lol 413004 tnit no. 9, Shiv Shaktl Industrial
71 Hurmonr D287 FiRTIE i Estate, ) .R. Boriche marg: Opp
E nalt pdress rieas,_irilirediral écm FORErS Kasturhs Hospital Lane,
Wit San m-ﬂ'wh}h  Unier e I-D'i'lﬂ' Phrel (E),
lnm [Town / City Murnbal
i 1
WheiTia ¢ SRaras Lamed On Tacngnand (Lo - %ﬂ mm
Bt Talephone (with 51D Ares
4t [Nt e U Dloes Exchangals 4y BEE L, Covle rmmt;er} DI2-23016761 ./ B261
Iy Puné SECH ExpnARDE LD,
1) Arestaiad Stock Echangy Fin Coge 400011
ity e, m:&: i I:t:nquulnllll'l af m.‘l:";v. Sharsgamy (indin] Fax MI'TDE" Q}z'?—’hﬂlﬁl};t =
i gnd Teansfer Ags Wity £ mia Eﬂiﬂ _E&M—
1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: . °
. No.| Mame and Deserption of | MIC Code of | "% to total
mam prodicts services | 'the Prodst! | temover of
sorvice the compamy
| Spmomg, weaving mid
finshingof fextiles 171l 100%

The Company Is-engaged In textie Diwision and enjoys the excellent reiationship with Its customers;
which has been built over the years by 5l.ru:t|~.r adhering to dellvery schedules malntaining consistent
guaiity and providing prompt ‘after sales service

IT1. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

% of shares | Applicahle

wetlon

& No. | Nomesnd | CIN/GLN | Holding/
Address ol Subsidizry/ held
the Assaciale
Company

15| R




NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding
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NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

i) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding ot (he | Share hoding at the end of | %
betinning of the year the year change

. Hot | St wof | kot | M
o | ShareholdersName | o of SﬁﬁFhmﬂf wocor | e Pladged / | M01ding]

Shares | of the enm,-&r Shares | of the |encumber "‘;:'"
{eampaniad to {compan jed to total)
y | shares y | shares | YOO
1| Rammwesl Jaju | 30000 | 0.21 WIL | 30000 | 0.21 NIL ]

2 | Harimwas 3. 33 | 30000 | G.21 WL ["30000 | 0.2 NIL ]

3 Viay R Jaju 37415 | 0.23 ML | 32425 | .23 NIL o

W | Aditva v, Jaju 330 ] NIL 330 0 HIL [i

5| ArchanaH,Jaju | 3750 | 0.03 NiC 3750 | 0.03 NIL [

6| AnondHiJaju | 7500 | 0.08 | NIL | 7500 | 05 | NIL 0

7 | Bidomoeviddafu | J0000 | @l | ML ol ML ]
"B | Jagdishl.Jaju | 13300 | 0.09 | ML [ 13100 | 008 | ML 1]

] Meatn V. Jaju  |S270645| 37.44 | NIL  [G275145| 3744 | ML 1]
10 Pritl 1. Jaju o0 | 007 NIL 10000 | 0.07 NI i]
11| Ramkunwer H. Jaju | 33800 | B.24 | WIL | 33600 | D24 NiL [§
12| Rashmil, Jaju 10000 | .07 NIL | 10000 | 007 NIL i]
13 Smita 1. Taju 10650 | 0.08 ML | 10550 | 0.08 NIL 0
14| Taradevil. Jaju | 95950 | G.33 | ML | 45950 | 0,33 NIL o
15| Trepdd. Jaju 5000 | 0.00 WL 5000, | 0.0% NIL 0|
16 | Vesantidey| A Jaju | 43500 | 0.1 | MIL | 23500 | 631 | ML o
17 [ Kmarchind i Wandnane| (650 | 0,01 NIl 1650 | 0.01 NIL ]
16| Dhaplbai B Daga | 300 i MIL 300 ] HNIL i
18] Kasidev H. Soni 7500 | DuOS MNIL 7500 | 0.05 NIL [}
20§ Vrunda P, Bang 3750 | D03 | NIL 3750 | O.03 WL [
21| Prgkash R Bang | 10050 | 0,07 NIL | 10050 | 0.07 NIL (]
22 | Shivkanta R, Dhoot | 3750 | 0.03 ML %750 | 0.03 NIL 0
Z3 (Inderbetnal S Thawr)|1452500] 1031 | Wi, |1452500] 1031 | MIC T
24| Umesh R Lahoti | 41000 | 0.29 MIL | #1000 | 0.29 NIL ]
25| Owprakash B Biria | 15575 | O.11 NIL . | 15575 | O.dL ML [
26| WishnuGvinng | 10300 | 0.07 MIL | 10300 | 0.07 NIL [}
27| Govind R Winnd 8675 | 0.06 [N 8675 | 0.06 [TH 1
28 | Rameshwar L Kabra | 10672 | U.08 NiL 11672 | 0.08 NIL 1]
29| Pushpa Kabra 168675 | L2 | WNIL | 168675 | 1.2 NIL a
30| Sonali Wngoranl | 3200 | @.02 | ML 3200 | 0.02 NIL ]
kR Rajesh Jagu 3200 | ods | w0, | 3200 | Doz | ML o
32| Narsing R Tumma | 3090 | 0.0Z | Wik 3090 | 002 NIL ]
33| SarojRHazan | 3475 | 002 | WML | 3475 | 002 | NI 0
34 | Manlkchand § Daga | 2350 | 0.0 NIL 2350 | 002 NIL [[]
35| Roma N Hingorani | 6190 | 0.04 WL 5150 | 004 NiL 0
36| Jayanti C Shirsode | 2300 | 0.0 | ML 2300 | 0.02 NIL ]
37 |Stamsundar G Vinhu| 375 | D02 | ML | 2275 | 002 | NIk ]
38| Meera Hingoranl | 4500 | 0.03 NIL 4500 | 0.08 NIL 0
39 | Archana Hingoran| | 4500 | 0.03 | WL 4500 | 0.03 NIL i
a0 Asha O Birig 300 | 0.03 Nil. | .3800 | 0.03 NIL 0
41| s R Desar 3750 | 003 | ML [ 5750 | 0.03 | ML 0

TOTAL EEREEE ML [73S9LT7] S22 NiL 0

The term *encumbrance” has the same mntng as assigned to it in reguiation 28(3) «f W.2 SAST
ﬁ ulations, 2011
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NIWAS SPINNING MILLSLIMITED

. =
™ Y )

i) Change in Promoters' Shareholding:N.A. Tﬁ Indebtness:
Shareholding at the Cumulative kueﬁt:?‘:;r :: ::wu-wm induding Interest outstanding /
beginning of the year| Sharehaiding durl acorued but not du for payment 1
= Uy the year ft Sorured | Unsecured |Deposi] ol
Loans Loars 5 | Indebtnews
% of total % of total exeNating
- Moof sharesof| Mo of hees 0| e R S0 e LA EAT T
Mo, Pattacuiars company - EOTpRANY | :‘wﬂ.“"" '“."’::'“
3. |Attne begiining o) Jaeqyz | s223 | asmze | saus 1) Prinapal Amaat i =] =
g yeur : T} nierest due but = = = -
3l it idcka ok Y ML ML ML not paid
ltu_;_%m iif) InGerest accrued - = =
§3 ¥ - But not dua
3 L ! Ui 'y el Ssissredd ! i [Total [+il+ai} 4,56, 08,645] 1,51,06479) | 6,01,55.1
Iv) Shareholding Pattemn of top ten Shareholders ~ [Chegem
{other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of W"’f“hmm”
GDRs and ADRs}: year
[ |Fiow Dok ofthe Top (0] hamkobiag sithe|  Changmwmm  |Sambokiing o ¢ n-'@ﬂ_“
il | = ooy | [oreghus Vel Crange HA,77000| 615384 —| 88,90.401)
Woriil| T iwamabed e sl Tndebiodnass 0L | 3.88.61 632 1A3,0L09S|  —| 5.3L.6L.727
whired af Dveconnna( ks af ltve wrndl. o the
LT i e ul Lo [
ahanm | compvmy (Dee | ehessd | Benme | wharey s it -
|_|5A CipimaiSniioey - - T T [} Principal Amaunt - = -
3 s = - = ﬁ 7 It} Tnterest due hut = -
=1 = = E]] nat paitl
= - — | e am) ili}) Jnterest accrued - - - -
it raok ik
= | - FETE T [Tkl (Lei bl . | 3.88,61 632] 1,43,01,095 | 5oz a7
g b !
) - 2 - mul 351
pag = - '.unl e
wiy - - - mn!l' [0y
18 | Mabendry Cedbusisl_ | 71 T = = e TO5 85l ;
v} Sharenolding of Direciors and Key Manageria
Personnel;
Nm: b::'- !Eum ] Funsuinn of Bzmenman e Wiy sl
- ro— e veal, Decrs dering tho yE&F Ry | = - -
il ﬁum:m;:mmmum D | Asiwt
ww) i sheck | T g i i
LTy T Wy
s "m""' vos| am | - | - | - |25 om :mlwm-:_“
| Perpetee | S | & = =iy =y i MY —r TR LT
PN Hrrnae-gan dut, A0 L
Hr it n aan of aeny
Vi. REMUNERATION OF DBIRECTORS AND KEY e
MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL: - o TEAL] B TLM
A. Remuneration te Managing Director, == WL L
Whaole time Directors and/or Manager e :ﬁ ::
No remuneration was paid to Directors. and KMP — .
other than Managing Director, =
WL | WE
ol 3, 70, WOV e X P WAL
VII.  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPDUNDING it b,

OF OFFENCES [Under the Companies Act): NIL

Mo remuneration was paid to Directors and KMP
other than Managing Director.

| .
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Corporate Govermance Report
Pursuant to Regulations 34(3) and 53(f) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations 2015 a Report on
Corporate Governance Is given below:

1, Company's Philosophy on
Corporate Governance:

The Company Is commiitted to maintain highest
level of Corporate Governance with
transparency and corporate accountability In
Ilts actions and operations and o become a
good corporate citizen.

Corporate Governance 15 the combination of
volunitary practices and compliance with laws
and regulations leading to effective control and
management of the organization. It brings into
focus the fiduciary and trusteeship role of the
Board to align and direct the activities of the
organization keeping in mind the |nterests of
shareholders and the socisty.

Board of Directors:

a. Ason 31.03.2017, the Board consisted of
One Executive Director, Two Non-Executive
Directors. Thus, the Board comprises of
Executlve and Non Executive Directors.

b. There Is no Independent Director and
Woman Director In the Soard of Director
of the Company. The Company Is
registered . with BIFR. As per direction. of
BIFR, Company cannot change [ make
modification n existing Board of Directors.

N w Dpmigmaiio | No el auiside b'hwtr#!puiltwnluu
- Shomberakip bs demesiis pu i rom penies. ¥
(Haeeutive,
P Wiy Dowetortp | Commaiee ssmbersips
Fawentie, Axn Asn Asa Ay a
ladepumde | hembe Chinermin | Biember Chawmman |
Deeninr
HWen- i i
SR Bilbasiors M Kil Ml il
ainauit
Wmnnging
Shei VB f | Dhlreeeen
Eapculive Hil e Wit il
[or=T> >
Sui A Y e Mot L[] e Ml L]
Escitivi

# Excludes Cirectorship and Committes
Membearship of Private Limited Companies,

NOTES : : _
a. Attendance .of Directors at Board: Meetings
and last Annual General Meeting.

The Baard of the Company met five times
during the year on the following dates viz,
30.04.2016, 30.05.2016, 30.07.2018,
29.10.2016 & 30.01.2017 and all Directors
were present at all the Meetings

:“ .‘.‘r_' - P, f_;:'_r -

.

T, ‘ =gy

© NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

The attendance at the Board Meetings and
the Last Annual General Meeting (30/0%/
2016) were as undet:

Name of the] Business Allendunce
Director I'II::‘I:I‘;IH Board ACh
E_ - Meeting
ompany
ri R, ). Jaju | Promoter 5 Yes
S0V Rygu | Promoter 5 Yes
(WA V Jaju| Promoter 5 Yes

Code of Conduct
The Board has formulated a Code of Conduct
for the Board Members and Senlor
Management of the Company. The Company
Is in the process lo create a website, All the
Members of the Board have affirmed the
Compliance. with the Code an annual basis.

Inter-se Relations between the Board of
Directors:
All the Directors are relatives of each other,

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

I. Audit Committea:

8. The Audit Committee |s consisting of
followmg Directors:

MNon-ctecutive |
L Ry ReHgnsnes Indepeadent
Shn 1) Jaju Mo Mun-Fxecilve
Shn ﬁ Jaju Meaiber Ekuviuliva
Shn A V. dou Membur Mun-fixsautive

During the year under review, 4 meetings were
heid on 05/04/2016, 30/0772016, 29/10/20186
and 30/01/2017 at which all the members of
‘the Committee were present.

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee;
The Raole of Audit Committee shall Include
the foliowing:

1, ‘Oversight of the company's Financial
reporting process and the disclosure
of its financial information to ensure
that the financlal statement Is correct,
sufficlent and credible.

2, Recommending to the Board, Lhe
appointment, re-appointment and, if
required, the replacemant or.removal
of the statutory auditor and the
fixation of audit fees,

3, Approval of payment to statutory
auditor- far any other services
rendered by the statutory auditors.

L e




NWAS SPINNNG MILLS LIMITED

10.

11

. o,

Reviewing, with the managemen{, the
annual financial statements before
submission to the board for approval.
With particular reference to :

8)

b)

Matters required to be included in
the Director's Responsibility
Statement o be |ncluded in the
Board’s report In term of Clause
(c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134
of the Companies Act, 2013,
Changes, If any, In accounting
policies and practices and reaﬁnns
for the same,

c) Major accounting entries inunlwng

d)

estimates based on the exgreisa
of judgment by management.

Significant adjustments made n .

the financial statement arising out
of audit findings.

&) Compliance with Hsting and other

iegal requirements relating to
financial statements.

f) Disclosure of any related party

audit report,

g) Qualification |n the draft audit report.
Reviewing, with the management,
the gquarteriy financial statements
before submission to the board for approvel.
Reviewing with the management,
performance of statutory auditors
and ‘Internal suditors, monitoring
Auditors' independence, adeguacy
of the internal control systems.

To evaluate Intemal financlal controis.
Reviewlng the adequacy of internal
audit function, if any, Including the
structure of the Interpal audit
department, stalfing and seniority of
the official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit,

Discassion with internal auditors any

findings and follow Lp therson,

Revigwing the findings of any
Internal Investigations by the internal
audltors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or Irregularity or a
fallure of Internal control systems of
a material nature and reporting the
matter to the board.

Discussion with statutory auditors
before the audit commences, about
the nature and scope of audit as well
as post-audit discussion to ascertain
any area of concern,

To look

Inta: the reasons for

substantial defaulls in repayment to
the depositors, debenture holders,

g

13
14.

i5.

16.

17,

18.

19.

20.

25,

- —

" g - e o
shareholders (in case of non-
pEyTTent of dedared dividends) & grediions.
To review vigll mechanlgim as
defined] under Whistle Blower Peficy.
To obtaln professional advice
from external sources as and
when reguired and to have full
ancess to information contalned
in the records of the Company.
To review and formulate the
scope and functioning of Internal
Audit In consultation’ with the
Intermal Auditors.

To approve the appointment of
CFO (i.e. the whole time finance
director or any other persan
heading the finance function or
discharging that function) after
assessing the guslifications,
experience and background etc,
of the candidate.

To approve or any other
subsaquent modification of
transactions of the Company with
related parties, i

To scrutinize Inker corporate |oans
and Investments.

To consider valuations of assets
or undertaking of tha Company,
wherever It is necessary.

To monitor the end use of funds
ralsed through' public offers and
related matters.

Carrying, cut any other function
as |5 mentioned In the terms of
reference of the  Audit
Committee. Any other functions
as may be stipulated by the
Companles act, 2013, 5EBI,
Stock Exchanges or any other
reguiatory authdnties from time to Gme.

Review of Information by
Audit Committee

The Audit Committes shall
mandatorily review the following
information:

Management discussion and
analysis of financial condition and
result of operations;
Management letters/letters of
internal control weakness (ssued
by the statutory auditors; |
intermal audit reports relating to
internal control weakness; and
The appointment, removal and
terms of remuneration of the chief
internal auditor shall -be subject
te review by the Audit Com

. Bl
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E. Nomination and Remuneration Committes:

a. The Nomination and Remunerastion Committes
s consisting of following Directors:

MNon-
Name Designation| execufive |
Independeni
. AT
Sl R ) Jajis Member Bt
S VR Jaju Member Excomtive
. Men-
Shri A V. Jaju M omiber £ "

b. Remuneration of Directors:

Detalls of remuneration paid to Directors for the
year ended 31% March, 2017 are as follows:

MName of : No. ol
e | S & § Suteg (Commb| oy | Ry

Directors | Perouisites| Feea siom held

Vigy Ja | 372363 NIL NIL | by | saas
c. During the Yaar under review, the

Mominaticn and Remuneration Committes
met 4 (Four) times on 22/06/2016, 30/
07/2016; Z29/10/2016 and 30/01/2017 Bt -
which all the members of the Committes
were present. The Committee had laid
down the criteria for the evaluation of the
performanceé ol Directors and lormulated
the Remuneration. Policy.

d. The terms pf referefice of Nomination, ill.'*ﬂ
Remuneration Cammltt!e Inclutfes the
fallowina:

1) To identify persons: whu ara qualﬂ'iad
to becomie Directors andfor who may
be appointed as Senior Management
just below the Ievel of Execulive
\Directors in accordance with the criteria
laid down and te recommend to the
Board thewr appointment and removal,

2) To formulate the Eriteria for evaluation
and evaluate the performance of every
Director, including the Independent
Rirector.

3) To fermulate the criteria for determining
gualifications, positive attributes and
independence  of a Director;

4) To recommend o the Board a policy
relating to the remuneration of the
Directors; Key Managerial Personnegl
and other Employess;

5) To formulate the criteria for evaluation
of the Independent Directors and the
Board; !

&) To devise a policy on Board diversity;

22
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71 Any other functions as may be mandated
by the Board or stipulated by the
Companies Act, 2013, SBEBI, Stock
Exthanges or any -ather regulatory
authorities from time to time,
Stakeholders Relationship Committes:
&, The Stakehoider and Helationship Committes
is consisting of following Directors:

I

_ ] Non«
Name Desigmation | execubive /
Independent
; HNoae
Shri. 1L L Jaju Member i
Shri. V. R. Jaiu Member Execulive
. Non-
Sl A V. Jaju Member Exeouive

During the Year under review, the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee met 1
(One) time on 05-01-2017 ar which all the

members of the Committes were present.
. Mr. V. R. Jaju, of the Company is the
Compitance Officer
No. of Shareholders complaints received-05
&, MNo. of Complaints solved to the
satisfaction of sharehalders - 05
f. ‘No. of Complaints not solved to the
satisfaction of shareholders =Nl
g. Mo. of pending Complaints - NIL

3. General Body Meetings:

e

Anmusl Special
' Gesersl | Date Tham s Venue | Resolution
Meeting (AGM) Presed
I - |BRaMIDL.
083201 | 20092014 | 1000 wm | Akkalkot R4, M-
i Selapuir
B2l MADC,
2004-2015 IO S | 10000 wam. | Adkalkon R, No
Sakapr =
BIAMIDC,
2015-2016 30002006 ] 1000 am. | Akkalkor Bd Mo
ok

Durtng the year under review, no Resolutions
were passed through Postal Ballot.

Mo Special Resolutions om matters requiring
Postal Ballot are placed for Shareholders'
approval at the 32™ AGM.

Disclosures:
Related Party Transactions:

Ho transaction of material nature has been
entered Into by the Company with Directors _
or Management and their relatives, etc. that™
may heve & potential conflict with iutei'ﬁt af

the Company,
i | e

4,

"——..
i
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Detzlls of non ~Compliance by the Company:
There Is no Independent Director and Woman
Director in the Board of Director of the
Company. The Company Is registered with
BIFR. As per direction of BIFR, Company
cannot change / make modification In existing
Board of Directors,

The Company s in the procass of creating

5.

its website,

Whistle Blower Policy:
The Company has adopted the Whistle
Blower Policy. The Company does not deny
access bo any personnel to approach Awdit
Comrmittee on any Issue.

Means of Communication

‘Whathar

e

Bl ywany repaa sene o

N, w3 The guErteriy el el the
Compaiy sin puliishad b b s paper

| Dty $vbrea Sammabar

1 |Wehslte if any ot which resuits oty

E spupaes in which Cearery Peniin
Ehﬁﬁ

irs etz ol cToating warbsite

i

prrsentation mistie to bapiinuizned
prwaf 12 The Ansl

prementutio has been e 1
i £5 b il it

6. General Shareholder Information:

Categories of Shareholders: BS on
‘31% March, 2017.
Calegories MNamber of | Amowni {in W
Shares Rs.)
Promoters, Directore] 73304077 TISHITT0 J5A
Relntives of Dircctors
& Assosated
Companics
Clesring Member - — =
Other Bodies) 1139987 FI399RT0 | w09
Corporute
Mt ionalised Banks G73900 6739000 478
Foreigh  Holdings| 6000 o000 | .04
[ME1)
[P ubiic ARAE1Z9 | 48481290 |34.42
Totnl 14089393 140893930 100

[

190y Mppiiar, 3171 1000 8.m

%iil. Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity: MIL

xiv, Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants: There  are
no outstanding convertible warrants or Instruments
or any convertible Instruments

. v, Plant locations

Unit 1

B-2f2; MIDC,

Lnit 2
A5 B AB,

Akkalkot Road MIDC, Chinchall
Solapur-413006 Solapur-413255

Address for

{Correspondence:

Registered Office:
"406/A, Wesl Mangalwar Peth,

Chatl Galli, Solapur- 413002

RTA's Address:
M/s, Purva Sharegistry (Indla) PvE. Lid.

In [ Wi #iie Rata e L i T
Filgh, L tarig wach ""*'_":'!'" Preta Rita HJ'::“:":"“" Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate,
wnth i lars Rl i:m- m.mmﬂ;ﬂﬂlmm 3 .R. Boricha marg, Opp. Kasturba
it g, 8, e sl nchannria) Ermne,; Hospltal Lane, Lower Paral (E),
) Bewhlia pomy, . KaT0arha dnspiral Line, ! . Mumbal-4000D11,
% {Ragusewd Tranaller Aol o) 7. Particulars of Directors seeking re-ap-
Shane rwmier ) il B cam B lodged Wil .
b, B Sharmgintry Anatind Pl 10 at e phoss. pointment:
® {fhwre Tramte bpatem mantianed sHdred. -
L Bl s Adityn
%H) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31% March, 2017 Nesie 7 S ek Shrl Mish
Category Ne, of Nioof | % ol total Direcior e T e Chapa
) |Sharcholiers | Sharves Shares i
Upta S000 10724 4201996 1981 Name of
5001 18 1000 [0 335738 FEE Compuny fu] Mives Musterspin
10001 to 20060 3 FLERE 15 which Syniex Pyt il Lxport
!-I_nﬂﬂl' 1o 300GH 13 INTIEL 2.1% alrendy i Lbimded
0000 1o 40000 L= | 72800 123 director
40001 1o 0000 4 172800 123 Designaiion /
50007 16 100000 0 66140 (& Membership | =
TO0001 & above ; 7866083 | 3589 of Board | | i e,
TOTAL 10835 14089353 100 Commities
=—r— 5 :
1 . b & Bl ——— i 13




per requirements of SEBI (Listing obligations
and Disclosure Redquirements) Regulations 2015
details are furnished below;

Aditye
Mama VR Jmu wlw H[Lw
daju )
A _ Styears | Wyewss | 40 yearm
[Dateof Appomiment | 190471984 | 291082009 | bi w2017
[Expenence Wyears | D8years [ 20 Yeurs
B Cam B.Com B.Comi.
] NIt W

The CEO and CFO Certification of the Financial
Statements and Cash Flow Statement for the year
are obtaimed.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY |

BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF
CONDUCT:

DECLARATION

1, V. R, Jaju, Managing Director af Miwas, Spinning
Mitls ‘hereby declare that aﬂ the members
-of the Board of Directors and the Senior Managerial
personnel have affirmed Compliance with the Code
of Conduct, applicable to them as laid. down by the

nn-m'd of Directors in terms of Clause 49 of the

Listing ‘Agreement entered into with the Stock
Exchange and SEBI (Listing phligmnns and
Disclosures Requirements) !tegulaﬁdm 2015, for
the year endad 31.03.2017.

For NIWAS SPINNING H!LLS LTB!
For & on behall of the Board

Place . Solapur Vi 8. Jaju
Date : 01.09.2017 Managing Director
DIN i QO0B1475
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

To the Members,
NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by NIWAS SPINNING MILLS
LIMITED for the year ended 31% March, 2017 as
stipulated In SEBI(LIsting Obligations and Bisclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 of the sald
Company with the Stock Exchandes.

The compliance eof conditions of @
Govemance s the responsibility of the
Our examination has been limited to review of the
procedures and implementations thereaf adopted by
the Company for ensuring compliance with the
conditions of the corporate Goverfiance as stipulated
in the said Clause. It is meither ap audit nor an
expression of the npinlnn an the financial m
of the to-rnpany

uplniun end. o the best of tnfnmlﬂtlnn and
amnrdinq to the explanations glven to us and based
on the representations made by the Divectors and
the Management, we certify that the Company has
complied with ﬂumdmmmiﬁumﬁm
Govermance as stipulated in SEBI{Listing mfgﬂiun;
and Disciosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
However, being a Sick industry, the Company s under
process of being compiied with certain conditions nf
listing agreement,

As required by the guidance note issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we have
to state that no. Investor grievances are pending for
a period of ane fmonth agaiist . the Company as per
the records maintained by the Shareholders/
Investors’ Grievances Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future-viahility of the Company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conﬁuctud the: affnirs of the
Company.

porate
k.

Fi"fﬂ'."lw‘mﬁl

_Chartered Accountants

Place : Camp~Solapur Firtn Reg, ‘No. 113536W
Date : 30-05-2017 (B. M. GATTANY)
‘M. NO.. 47066
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY

BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MAMAGEMENT

PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY'S CODE OF
CONDUCT:

I, V. R. Jaju, Managing Director of Niwas Spinning Mills
Limited, hereby declare thar all the Directors on the Board
of the Company and the Senior Managerial personnel
have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Conduct
applicable 1o them as laid down by the Board of Directors
in terms of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremerits) Regulations, 2015 entered imto with the
Stock Exchanges, for the Year ended 31.03.2017.

- For NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED,

Place : Solapur V. R. Jaju
Date : 30-05-2017 Managing Director
DIN : 00081475

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT TO

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
M/S NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

1. We have audited the 3 ' Statement of
Standalone Financial Resylt of M/s NIWAS
SPINNING MILLS LIMITED (“the Company") for
the year ended 3ist March, 2017 (“the
Statemient”), belng’ stbmitted’ by the Company
pursuant to the reguirement of Regulation 33 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiramients) Requlations, 2015, This Statement,
which is the rasponsibility of the Company's
Management and approved by the Board of
Directors has been prepared on the basis of related
financial statements which are in accordance with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section
133 of the Companiles Acl, 2013 read with relevant
rules Issued thereunder and other accounting
principies generally .acceted |n Indja. Qur
responsibllity is to eéxpress an opinlon the
Statement,

We: conducted our audit In sccordance with the
Standards on Auditing (ssued by the Institute of
Charterad Arcountants of India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to

in reasonable assurance aboul whelther the

ment is free from material mistatement. An
audit includes examinifg on 3 test basis, evidence

supporting amounts distiosed in the Statement.

An audit also Includes evaluating the
appropriatness of the accounting policies used
and reasonableness of the sianificant accounting
epfimates made by the Management, as W

as evaluating the overall presentation of the
Statement. We believe that the audit svidence
we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.  °

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us;
the Statement;

L Is presemted in accordance with the
Regulations 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
;M ‘Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,

1 2015; and

I, gives a true and fair view in confirmity with
the aforesaid Accounting Standards and
other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the net ioss and other
Financial Infarmation of the Company for
the mr 'ended 31st March, 2017.

3. The Etatnfnent Includes the results for the

Quarter ended 31st March, 2017 being the
balancing figure between audited figures in
respect of full financlal year and the published

,.year-to date figure up to the third quarter of
the current fihancial year which were Mjmt
to limited review by us.

For B. M. Gattani & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 113536W

B. M. Gattani
Proprietor

Mern. No. 47066

Camp - Solapur
30-05-2017




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Memibers of
Niwas Spinning Mills Limited ‘
Report on the (Standalone) * Finandal Statements

i

Htﬁn:[-munt'j Responsibility

We have audited the accompanying financhal
statements of NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LTD
{“the Company”}, which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement r—:-r
the year then ended, and a sum rrrnfgl
significant accuunl:lng policies and
explanatory Information.

fnr I:he

tml Financial

Auditor's

Statements

. The Companies management and:Board of
Directors of the Company are responsible for
the matters stated |n Section lmﬂ of tha
Companies Act, 2013 ("the act)

to the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements that give a ke and fair
view of the financial positien, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted i India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of tha Act, regd with rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rult,'-, 2014. This responsibility alse
includes mairtanange ufmqu'atcmuhting
records in accorgance with the nrwlmns of
meﬁctfnrsammmgmemufthn

Company and for g -and mmﬂ.
frauds and other ; selection and
application of approptiate accounting policies;

judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and rudent: deslan;
implementation and of adeguate

internal financlal controls, that are dpefating

- effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

wmm: nr the sc:ﬁunnng récords, .

of the Eh-mrncld that give o true and
falr wew an 5 are fre; fram material
ment; whether due to fraud or error

Responsibllity

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

these financial statements based on our audit,
We have taken Into account the provisions.of
the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included
in the sudit report under the provisions of
the Act zind the Rules made there under. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Eitand!rﬂﬁmhutﬂﬂng specified mda*s-acﬂm
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards requira
that we comply with ethical requirements and

plan and perform the audit to cbtain reasonable

NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

assurance about whether the financial
staternents are frée from material misstaterment.

4, An sudit involves performing procedures
to obtain audit evidence abolt the amounts
and disclosures In the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, Including Lthe
assessment of the risks of material
misstatemnent of the financai statements,

., whether due to freud or afror 1n making
those rlsk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial bnrm-ol M
to the Company's preparation of the
finantial statements, that give a true and
i‘ﬁwm, In order to design audit procedures

appropriate In the dréamstances,

hut for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on whether the Company has in
place an adeguate Intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls An
audit alse Includes evaluating the
appropristeness of accounting policies' used
and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made . by the Company's
managament and Board of Directors, as
weil as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial !htmmu. 1

5. We believe that the aummd&umhm

nbwl:‘::t is wmrqt:ent Hmlmmmﬂt‘:
provide a basig our a ugtﬁinnnn
mmmmmmm

Opinion

6. In our upimm md to ’ﬂm best of our
Infermation a itcnrdlng to the
explanations ghven t& us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the Information
‘required by the Act in the manner so
required and giva a true and fair view in
canfarmity with the accounting' principles

' waﬂvamtud in India-of the state of

'affairs of the Company &s at 31st March

2&1? Bl its profitfloss and its cash flows
for the year ended an that date.

Report on Other Legsl and Hiiulmry
Requirements

7. As required by the Companies (Auditor's

Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued

by the Central Government of Indla.In

mdﬂﬁmtiliﬂmiﬁq

the Act, we give in the Annexure a

statement on the matters Specified in
m

B. Asrequimdbvsucﬁm 145{31 armum |

m!‘urﬂwmpertj:hat i
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8) we have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the.
best of our knowiedge and belief were
necesedry for the purpose of our audit;

b} in our opinion proper books of account as
required by iaw have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
‘examination of those books;

] the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit
and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by mlsaapurtWMagreementwlm
the books of account;.

d) i our opinion, the ‘aforesaid financial
statements comply with the applicabile
Accounting Standards spécified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7

_ of the Compames {Atcounts) Rules 2014,

&) on the basis of written representations
received from the directors as on March
31, 2017, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, None of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2017, from
being appainted as a director In terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

f} With respect to the adequacy of the
intermal Anancial cantrols over financial
reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such contrals,
refiers o our separate report In Annasure —B srd

‘@) With respect to the other mattérs to be
Included In the Audit’s Report In
accordance with Rute 11 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our’
opinton and to the best of our informatian
and aanﬁqtnmmmyvmmm
.  The Carmpany does not have any

pending litigations which would impact

its financial position.:
il The Conpany did ot have any long-
term contracts including derivative
contracts; as such the question of
commenting en any material
fordsesable losses therson does not arise,
.  There has not been an occasion in
case of the Company during the year

under repoit to transfer any sums tor
thie Investor Education and Protection |

Fund, The guestion of delay in
transferring sich sums does not arise.
Iv. The Company has provided reguisite
discdosures in the financlal statemenits
regards Its holding and dealing In
specified Bank Notes as defined In the
Notification 5.0, 3407 (E) dated 8th
Nevembar 2016, of the Ministry of
Finance duing the perilcd from 8th
November 2016 to 30 December 2016,
Based on audit procedures performed

B - i ey [17

b\! the nmagmanel: Wi rqa-nt I:hul the
disclosures are in accordance with the
baoks of account maintained by the
Company and s produced to Us by the
managements.,

For 6 ™ Gattanl & Co

Place : Camp-Solapur :rmrhmd Accouniants
Firm Registration No 113536W

Date : 30-05-2012 ° Balmukund N Gattani

ANNEXURE-A OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Annexure referred to In our indeperident Auditor's

Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2017 we repart that:

1. & The Company has maintainad proper records

showing full particulars incliding quantitative

. details-and situatipn of fixed assets on'llie

basis of available information. The Company

has taken certain machineries on lease basis

sifce’ 2004-05 and same are held by the
Company Ower lease from lessor: ¥

b, Al the essets have not been physically

* vetified by the management during the year
but there is a regular program of vefification,
which in our opinioh, is reascnable having
regard to the size af the Comipany and the
natyrg, of its assgts, As explained, the
reconcliation of physkeal inventory ar-p!int
and machinery with bbek retords Is aimost
over and the Company Is in process of
reconciliation of physical Inventory with book
records i rﬁpect of Turribure, fixtures and
office.  equipment, hﬂﬂce materis|
discrepancies, if any cannot be ascertaln a?
this stage whHich In -the 'opinigh
management will be NIL., The Company has
net disposed-off substantial / major -part of
fixed assets during the year, mptaﬂ@lmf
scrap asset of Rs. 70 Lacs.

g, . The tide deeds of Immovable properties are
held In the name of company

2, As explalned to us, the inventory has been
physically weritied during the year by the
managerment, In our opinion, the frequency of
verification is reasonable, 'In our oplnion’and
according to the Information and explanations given
to us, the procedures of physical verification-of
Inventory followed by the management are
reasonable and adéguate in relation to the skze of
the Company-and the nature of its business. In
.our opinion and according ko the Information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of the records of Inventory, the




s mainta Proper recoras o
Inventory, The discmpam:tﬂs noted on physical
verification as compared to books and records were
not material and have beea properly dealt with In
the books 'of dccounts.

3. In respect of the |oans, secured or unsecured,
“granted to companiles, firms or other parties
covered in the register malntained /s, 189 af the
Companies Act, 2013.

a, The terms and conditions of grant of loan are
not prejudicial to company’s interest,

ﬁ. The repayment of principdl amounts and
wmnmm&wmma&wm.

c. There sre overdue amounts of mare than Rs.
100,800/~ outstanding &t the year-end snd
the reasonable  steps have been taken by
the company for recovery of the rinapat & interest,

4, The provisions of section 185 apd 186 of The

Companies Act, 2013 are complied with in respact
of leans, |nvestrments, guarantees and security
.nn:l mnmmamhasnuwdm mmdlmm

5 ThE directives |ssued by Rﬂﬂﬂm !.'llf lnr.l’ra

and the pravisions of saction 73 ta 7 panies.

Act, 2013 and the rules framed thers under are
nﬂwﬂﬂmmmmmhﬁbﬁnﬂm by
Company Law Board or Natlonal Eampany Law
Tribunal or mmaammuﬁycﬂm
or any ather Tritwmal, -

6. The Central Government has Aot s#&:lfleﬂ,ﬂw_

maintenance of cost records url-#aratrtlm 148(1).

of the ‘Act, for any of the s!rvlm rmﬁmd by
the Company. e

7. B Ammtomwdswmﬂ vy and

information and explanations hhren a us, the
Company has been reaular In den,al’fl‘j'ﬂdq. undisputed
statutory dues Including Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Weaith Tax,
Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other stututnrv
dises with the appropriate authorities guring the year
excapt an amount of Rs. 4.17 Lacs towards
contribution to P.F. not made and has been in arrear
for more thar six months from the date | eemme

Same ol el ta
the | Merareat | Ameemi | wiick s Datg | L0
arniytary | #he duzs | pmeanr | Paymi
does - "m M) relafes F
“Providmt | Provdent [ 417288 200%067 - -
Fmd | fmd tisar
TDS TOS : 201617 = -
105 | 5,% 00T o~ —
D8 | T 240 B0lei1 | - =
TR | 1A uﬁ‘m;-w._ - =
) il 3 WEG1T |EpdconT [ —
T S T R B
28 P

lﬂll-pﬂ.,nf
dutauit as -
at s aub T
! 1 Period of | Remaris, If
. Farticulars nmmﬂu defasit | mnyl
e 1 Rupees in|
i N tRs)
e T - =
dmhr: . ' [
l‘tﬁ“ﬂ 343,00, ﬁi!"‘!ﬂ“ ll!l-l:ph_umlt 1
undel process
i “m EL R ekl —— -
137 KILOSWAR| 27150 — e i vt
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b According to the records of the Company and
information and explanations given to us, disputed
Excise = Duty demands aggregating to Rs. 11.82
Lacs, ma tiler under sub-fudiced and pending be-
fare Appellale Triblnal. Alsu thers |5 & disputed
Income Tax dues For the hsmsment Year 1995-

96 demands  pggregati asiﬂlalnmmtnf
which Rs 9.35 lacs have deposited / adjustad
‘and the balance I& still mqum:lm be paid.

Mame of | Mature of | Amoont | Period tv | Forsms whers |
thesflute | dues i, R which | dispuie is
A Penting.
J relates
Esotine: Dy § Facciee Dury | 1LRR000 | 19951996 {:T ‘T
' T70 - For
) Tectifiont ion ol
frwpme Tax{ lncome Tax| 269048 | 9951006 | reiresitsl
[
[a Tl
[pwomie Tux] Inconwt Tisd]  B4BD | 2006-2007 |  Restifstion
subanitted

8. Based on’ uurah-thurhsw on the basis
of Information and expianstions glven by the
mnnauemeﬂh we are of the opinion that, the

Company has dafsulted In the r&pa!.rmant af dues
to ﬁnarnﬂai mmm / banka.

9" Mmrding Lo the mrutrmtim and explanations
' given to us; the Company has not raised
meney by -any public Issues during the year
‘and hénce the guestlon of disclosure and
verification of end use of such money does
rot-arise.
10.To the best of cur knowledge and befief and
according to the information and explanations
glven to us, no fraud on or by the Company
was noticed o reported during the year. [

1. According to the Ifformation and explénations
glven ta us and the basis of our examinations
of relevant recoros, the Company has paid or
provided managerial remuneration in

S - -

Wb




NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED

——

accordance with requisite approvals made by  ANNEXURE-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act, NIL.

12. The provisions of any Special Statute applicable
to Nidhi Company are not applicable to the Campany,
13, According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of
records of the Company, the transactions with
related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and
details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as
by the.accounting standards.

Mature of the Nulure of Ampunl
reluied party Transactions Invelved
relniionship
Financial charges 835244
1AV daju Loan Receip 3.20,004-
Loan Repayment 18.63.408/~
7) Neera Textiles Fuancial Chrges 13,50,008/-
Director Allowasce EFETEIE
SR g Diteciors Remmerstion | 3,00.000%

14, The Company has not made any preferential
allobment to parties and companies covered
under register maintained under section
42 of the Companies Act,2013 during the year
and the question of whether the price at which
the shares have been issue prejudicial to the
Interest of the Company does not arise.

15. According to the informanon and explanations
given to us and based on ocur examination of
records of the Company, the company has not
entered Into fon cash transactions with
directors or any person connected with him.

16. The company is not required to be registered
under section 45-14 of the. Reserve Bank of

Indla Act, 1934
' For B. M. Gattanl & Co:
~ Chartered Accountants
Firm Re=g. No. 113536W

Place : Campg - Solapul (8. M. Gattanl)
Date: ; 30-05-2017 Proprietor
Mem. No. 47066

Report on the Internal Financial controls under
clause (1) of Sub Section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (The Act’)

We have audited Interngl financial controls gver
financial repotting of NIWAS SPINNING. MILLS
LIMITED (* The Company”) as of March 31, 2017
in conjunction with our audit of the Financial
statemants of the Company for the year then ended
on the dats.

Management's Responsibilities for the
Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management |s responsible for
establishing and maintaining Intemal control over
financlal reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated In Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Contrals gver Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants af Indla (ICAL). The responsibifities
includes design, Implementation and maintenance
of adequate Internal financlal controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the urdarly and
efficient conduct of business, including adherence
to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of the
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
am::untlng records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur reésponsibility is to express an opinion: on
Company's internal financial controls over financlal
reporting based on ouft audit, We conducted our
audit it sccordance with the Guldance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls owver Financial
Reporting ('the Guidance Note’) and the Standards
on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applimhﬂe to an
audit of Internal financial controls, both applicable
to an aodit of internal financial controls and both
fssued by the ICAL Those Standards and Guidance
note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adeguate
internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and If such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit Involves performing procedure to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal
financial control system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of jnternal
financial controls over financial reporting ng included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and
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evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal centrols based on the assessed risk,
The procedures selacted on the auditor's judgment,
Including the assessment aof the risks of material
misstatemnent of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud of erron

We beljeva that the audit evidence we have
pbtained |s sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basic  for our audit opinlon on the Company's
internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting 1 _

A Company’s Internal financial control over financial
reporting Is a process destgned to provide a
reagonable assurance regarding the relisbility of
financial reporting and preparation of financial
statements for external purpose in accordance with
generally: accepted accounting principles. A
Campany's internal financial controk ever financial
reporting Includes those policies and procedure that:
1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, In
reascnable detall, accurately and falrly reflect the
transactions and diax:sum of the assets of the Company;
2. Provide. reasonable assurance that the
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial staterients in accordance
with the genarally accepted accounting principles,
and the receipts and expenditures of the Company
are being made anly in accordance with
autherization of managenmﬂt and the directors of
the Company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding,

prevention ‘or timely detection of Grauthorized
acquisition, use, dr disposition of the Company’s
assets thal could have & material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Flnanclﬂ Reporting

Because of l‘:hﬂ inherent (imitations' of Internal
financial controts over financial reporting, including
the possibility af collusion or improper management

overrides of contrals, material misstatements due

to error.or fraud may occur and net to be detected,
‘Also, projections’of any evaluaiion of the intersal
financial control over financial reperting to futurs
periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial dentrol over financial reporting may
become  Insdequate because of changes in
conditions, ar that the degree of tompliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinlan

In our apinian, the Company has, in all material
aspects, an adequatu internal financial control
system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were

~ NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
-aperating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based
on the intermal control over financlal réporting
criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control
stated in Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For B. M, Gattanl & Cbo,

Chartéred Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 113536W

Place : Camp - Solapur {B. M, Gattani)
Date : 30-05-2017 Proprietor
‘Mem. No. 47066
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 319 MARCH, 2017

1. BIHHIFIMHT lECﬂUH‘I‘IHE‘ POLICIES:

14 Basis for preparation of financial

statements

The financial statements have besn prépared
and presented under the historical cost
convention on-accrual basis of accolnting
and in accordance with. the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP) in
India. GAAP Includes Accounting Standards
{AS) noticed by the Government of India
under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
pronguncements of Institute of Ehartsured
Accountants of Lindla and guillelines issued
by Securities and Excrange Bodrd of Indla
(SEBI). The Campany has mtﬁd financial
statements: as per format prescribed by
Revised Schedule HI, notified under the
Companies Act, 2013, sued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs. Except where gtherwise
stated, the accounting policles zre
consistently applied.

1.2 Use of estimates

The: preparation of financial statements i
conformity with GAAP requires management
to. make assumptiens; criti [ R

Py
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and estimates, which [t belleveg are
reasonable under the circumstances that
affect the reported amounts of assets,
llabilities and contingent liabliities on the
date of financial statements and the
repeorted amounts of revenue and
expanses during the period. Aclual resylts
could differ from those estimates,
Difference between the actual results and
estimates are recognized In the period In
which the results: are known: or
materialize.

1.3 Fixed assets, depreciation and
amortization
Tangible assats:
(a)Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost
‘of acquisttion or construction fess
accumulated depreciatioh. The cost of
fixed asset Includes hon-refundable taxes
& levies, freight and other |ncidentai
expenses related to the acquisition and
Installation of the respective assets.
Borrowing cost sttributable to acguisition
or construction of qmlrfvlng fixed assets
Ig capitalized to respective asseis when
the time taken to put the sssets to use is
substantial.
(b} Pre-operative expanditure comprising
of revenue expenses incurred |n
cannection with project implementation
dupng the period up to commencement
of commercial production. are tréated as
part of project costs and are capitalized.
Such expenses are capitalized only if the
proiect to which they refate, involve
‘substantial expansion of capacity or up
gradatmn,
(c) Pepreciation on fixed assets is ‘provided
on stralght line method on the basis of
the depreciation rates prescribed (n
Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013
or based on useful life of the asset as
estimated by the management, whichever
|5 higher.
(d)Cost of leasehold land (except for lease
of long tenura] is amartized over the
period of the l=ase. Cost of lease hold
land where lease period is of long tentre
and ‘substantial rights of ownership are
with lesses, iz not amortized.

Impairment of assets:

{a)Fixed Assets are reviewsd | for
Impairment losses whenever events ar
changes In circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment 10ss is then
recognized for the amount by which the

4l
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carrylng amount of the assets exceeds
its recoverable amount, which is the
higher of an asset's net selling price and
value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are
grouped -at the lowest levels for which
there are separately Identifiable cash fiows,

Fixed Assets that have been retired from
their active use and held for disposal,
are classified ps current assets, and are
stpted at lower of thelr cost or nat

realizable value,

.4  Investments

a) Long-term Investmants ore stated
at cost.
recognize any diminution in valse,
other than that of a'temporary nature,
Current investments are carried: pt
lower of wost and fair valug,
Diminution [0 value i5 charged to the
statement -of profit and loss.
Current Investments readily
convertible In known amount of
cash and subject to ingignificant risk
of changes in value are classified
as cash .agnd cash equlvalents for
preparation’ of cash flow statement,

B)

(=]

Cash flow statement.

The cash flow statement is prepared onder
the “Indirect Method® as set out in AS - 7 "Cash
Flow Statements" Issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

1.6 Inventories

Inventories are vVaiued at the lower of cost
and net realizeble valde. Provision . far
impairment |15 made whan there |z high
uncertainty In salability of an |bem: Costs
incurred In bringing inventories to- its existing
location and conditions ar= determined on
the lollowlng basis: i
{a) Raw materials and plﬂ(‘ll‘lg materials -
Purchase cost of matarials on moving
averaga basis,

Finlghed goods (mapufadtured) and
workdin-progress - Cost of purchase,
cost of conversidn and other costs
praportionataly allocated determined
an welghted average basis

Finished goods (traded) - Purchass cost
on moving average basis:

Revenue recognition

(a) Revenue from sale &of goods is recognized
when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of goods are transferred to the
customer.. Sales are net of discounts, sales

(6]

Provision is made to’

-t

(o)

{c)

(d)

te)

()
(q)

(h)

e e— 1

tax, value added tax and estimated rewins.
Provision for sales returns are astimated
primarily. on thea basis of historical
; market conditions and specific
contractual terms and provided for in the
year of sale as reduction from revenue, The
mathodology and assumptions Gsed to
estimate raturns are monitored and adjusted
regularly in line with contractual and lega!
gbillgations, trade practices, histoncal trends,
past exparience & projected market conditions.
Income from services Is recognized when the
services are renderad or when contracted
milestones have been achieved.
Revenue from arrangements which includes
performance of abligations is recognized in
the period in which relsted performance
obligations are completed.
Export antitlements are recognized as
income when right to receive credit as per

the ‘terms of the scheme Is established In

respect of the exparts made and where
there is no significent uncertainty regarding
the ultirmate collection of the relevant export (hooesls.
Dividend Income is recagnized when the right
Lo recelve dividend |5 established,
Interest income 15 recognized using the tine-
proporticn method, hased on rates impﬂx‘!t
In the transaction.

Revenue In respest of other Incame Is
recegnized whep a réssonable certainty as
to [es' realization: exists,

Employee retirement and other benefits
Short-tarm employee benefits:

Short-termy employee benefits like: salaries,
wages, bonus and welfare expenses payable
wholly within:twelve months of rendering tha
services are accrued in the year in which
the assorciated services ane rendered by the
employess. : -

Long-term employee benefits:

{a) Defined contribution plan;
Contribution in case of defined
cantributian plans (provident fund,
superannuation benefit, soclal security
schemes and other fundfschemes) Is
charged Lo the statemant of profit and
loss as and when it is Incurred as
employees’ costs.

Defined benefit plan @

The accruing Wability on account of
gratuity. (retirement benefit in the
nature of defined benelits plan) is
actuarially. valued every year. The
current service cost, interest cost,
expected return on plan assets and the
actuarial gain / loss-are debited J

&

(&)

-
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: ted, 2s the case ma mw be to the
m_tamﬁnt of profit and luss of the year
&5 employeses’ costs.
{c) Other long-term benefits:
Long-term compensation plan
to employees [being defarrad
compensation peid 12 months
or more after the end of the
period in’which IL is earned) are
expensed out in the period to
which the costs reiate at presen
value of the benellts under the
plan. The latility . for
compensated absences and
leave encashment Is provided
o the basis of actuary valuation,
35 &t balance shest date,
1.9 Finance costs
Finance costs consist of Interest ‘and other costs that
the Company Incurs |n conhection with the bamowing
of funds and exchange differences arising From
foreign ‘currency borrowings Lo the extent thal they
are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs,

1.10 Accounting for taxes

(@) Current tax {s mceoufited on the
hagis of estimated taxable income
tor the current accounting year and
in accordance with the provisions of
the Income Tax Aok, 1961.

{b) Deferred bax resulting from “timing
differences” betwesn accounting
and taxable profit for the peridd is
acpounted | by .using Lax retes and
laws that haye been enacted or
substantively enacted as at the
batance sheet date. Deferred tax
assels are recognized only o the
extant there is reasonable Ccertainty
that the assets can be reslized in
future. Net deferred tax liabilities
are arrived at after setting off
deferred tax assets.

1.11 Provisions, contingent liabilities and
contingent assets
Provisions Involving substantial degres of
estimation In measireément are recognlied
when there is a present obligation a5 a result
of past events and It |5 probable that there
will ba an outflow of resources Liabilities
which are of contipgent nature are not
provided but are disclosed at their estimated
amount In the notes farming part of the
financial statements. Contingent assets: are
peither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements,

1.12 Leases
Finance Lease
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Leases which effectively transfer to the
Company all risks and benefits |ncidental
to ownership of the |eased Item are
tlassified as Finance Lease. Lease rgpials
are capitalized at the lower of the fair valug
and present value of the minimum |ease
payments at the inception of the l2ase torm
and disclosed as leased assets. Lease
payments are apportioned between the
finance charges and reduction of the |ease
liability based on tha implicit rate of return.

Operating Leasa

Lease where the lesser effectively retains
substantially all risks and bensfits of the
-@ssat are classified as Operating lease.
Operating |ease payments are recognized
as an expanse In.the Prafit & Loss account
on aStraight Line Basis overthe Leasa term.

1,13 Earnings per Share

in detérmining the Earnings Per.share, the
company considers the net profit after tax
which Includes any post tax effect of any
extraordinary / exceptianal item. The
number of shares used in computing basic
egmings per share Is the welghted
average number of shares outstanding
during the pariod.

The number of shares used in computing
Diluted earpings per share comprises the
weighted® average number of shares
considered for'computing Basic Earnings
par share and also the weighted number
of equity shares that would have been
issued on conversion of all patentlzily
dilutlve shares. :

1.44 Borrowing Costs ;

Borrowing costs that are attributable 1o
the acquisition o construction of qualifying
dssets drg capitalized as part of the cost
of ‘such assets. A qualifying asset s one
that takes necessarily substantial period
of Ume o get ready for |5 intended use.
Al other borrowing costs are charged to
revenue,

1.15 Preliminary and Pre-operative
expenses:
Preliminary and pre-operative expenses
are amortized over a period of five years
in-egual installments in accordance witls
matching concepl however the same s
cantrary o AS-26.
2. NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS!:
1} Continoent Lisbilities niot provided for in respect of;
a) Bank Guarantes of Rs. 833.56 Lacs for
EP.C.G.
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b) Disputed liabilitles |n respect of Excise Duty of Rs. 11.82 lacs and disputed Income Tax assessed
duss of Rs, 10.18 Lacs (Out of which Rs. 9.35 Lacs paid/adjusted till the year under report). Both
Excise & [.T. Liabilitles are disputed and matter |s sub-fudiced under Appeliate Tribunal and High
Court respectively,

2} ‘Other Notes:

3. The Company has applied for de-listing of security from Pune and Ahmedabad Stock Exchange. As
on today there is fio official de-listing of the Sharés approved from both the Stock Exchange.

b. The Company has alsa not complied with mandatory requirements of "De-materialisation” of its
securithes.

3} Deferred Tax Liabillby:
No provision |s made for Deferred Tox Liabllity as required by accounting standard 22, Accarding to
the Company no provision for deferred tax liability is made In view of continuous losses and according
to the Company it will not be shle to recover these Losses In near future. |

4) & Hire Purchase of Machinery of Rs. 27,17 lacs, no payment made during the year andno
interest |s provided:

b, The secured loan of ARCIL & JTARCL carried forward as per settlement In earlier year, Rs. 107.36
Lacs payment during the year including Interest / OTS of Rs, 45.50.

5) |} Remuneration to Whole-time Director: -
a. The Computation of net profits for the purpose of calculations of Director rémuneration under
Saction 197 Companies Act 2013 s nat anumerated since no commission is paid / payable to the
whale time Director. 1

b. Payment to Directors Paymant to Auditors i
[ o JFactin i ELITETION ELIEEE i
- Fragpiip il Wenip el & No. [Partiodsrd | 2006-20017 | 2015-2016
T |SiEnnginy Dirzetar s Ramumarstion | 380 o | (R, In Lacs) | (Rs In Lacs)
6) Earnings per share: ! mr“ . 015 013
3I03A01] 113016 - 2 | Tax Aut .09 0.09
MPBT [T1.21.7496)| 19633023 Totul) 024 e
'Tux Expenses s e
Bameritor (A} {TI.I_‘.l.'-!'ﬁ'l #PE33023
Mo of Equity Shares (sed as]  14089393] 14089393
denominatar (1) v )
I Diluted EPS (AB) J -i1.5 -1.39

7Y Previous year figures have baen regrouped B rearranged wherever necessary.

8} Balances of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans and Advances given, Secured & Unsecurad loans
are taken as per confirmation by the management.

9) Micro and medium scale business entities:
“Therg are no Micro, Small and Madium Enterprises, to whom the company owes dues, which are
outstanding For more than 45 days as at March 31, 2017. This Informationt as required to be disciosed
er the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the
extent such parties have been indentified on the basis of information avallable with the Company and
has been relied upon by the suditors.

10) The company cperates mainly In one segment e, Textiles.
11) Additional Information as required under Schedule II1 Part I of Companies Act, 2013 (as certified by
Managing Director)

| S, e =S




S R NIWASSPINNING MILLS LIMITED

Sk Particuiury W6e-17 101515
| A Q:.Illlilk‘ﬂ' Information |
§f | Capacity Licsimed 70480 Spindles | T0AS Splodes
100 Looms 100 1L.ooma
B | hemnlked 12968 Spindies | 13,968 Gpindes
12 Looms 12 Loowms
i) | Clssof Gosds Manufbcrured | - k!
Cotion Yum B7 900 Kgs §7,900 Kgy '
Towel : 1192 Ky 11.392 Kgs |
w) | Coening Stock of Finshed Uoods Pl K 1 Kgn | |
v} | Clowing Sfock of Finshed (oods "~ MiKss Nl K | '
Wi | Row Maersl Comened dormng e venr 1000% nd keovos
Dacrd M E-2007 : Rﬂi.ﬂ"ﬂiﬂ
DS [ Cumatity Value _ 'Eu Value
Toton TA377 Ky | (811,798 | 010K K | 97,71.508
¥ nm 18400 Kgs 4192574 | [IA9TKes | 1644739
Vil | Tumover LWl e |
] 206-M 17 20152016
e | Quamity | Valr | Ouabiy | Viwo
n | Corion Vi | L16360 K | 200210 | 8700 Kg | 13910605 |
Towel U mamikes | 18630 | \1dwmKes | 202041 |
b | Coton Waske/bard | ! :
Waste/T awel Wasie . — Kp = A Kes Lok
e f:Iingw.lnrﬂr i > g
Towel LATETA e | 23100990 |« 190,757 Pes ﬂsml
Yam Reale | 0200 Kg | 15660 | 3as0Kes | 5242800 |
81  Other infarmation about employees, earhings in foretan exchange, expanditure in foreign exchange stc,
L Forelgn Exchiange used
CIF Vailue of Direct Import — Capital Goods, Stores & Spare Parts Rs. Nl
& Travelfing Expenditure in foreign exchange Rs. il
3 Earnings in Forelgn Exchange Rs. Mil-

12) Excisé: Duty exempted under Notification Nao. 30/2004 dated 09-07-2004,

13) As per the management investments are at realizable value and thereforé no provision is made for
the diminutlon in the value of the Ihvestmédnts.

14) Related Party Disclosure: - '
a) Refated Companies / Fiem b) Key Management Persannel

Spinomat Textlles Pvt. Ltd AN datu

Heeta Textiles ¥R Jaju

Refnied Partics Maturo of] Bal wmson] Dr Cr [Ralance sson] (RS.In Lacs)

Transmetmng 01042016 30347

A Y. hau I'umncm.T_t'?hnra:n 14 21] 1863 404 0,39

Symoman Prurcnmse 5393 —| 2776 26.16

T exriles Py Ld i

Negta Textides | Financiil Charges] 1n0] 1238] 155 10112 ¥

Vi Remmanerat ian] 0 R R Rl i
For B. M, GATTANI & CO. For & On Behzlf of Board of Directors T

Chartersd Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 113536W

{!- M. G‘ﬂ‘mj‘ V. R. m‘l A, V., Jaju
Proprietor Mg. Director Director 1
Mem. No. 47066 DIN : 00081475 DIN - 02625781

CAMP - SOLAPUR
DATE : 30-05-2017
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NIWAS SPINNING MILLS LTD.
CIN = LITIH 0PN I1984PLCOIZTO2

Balance Sheet Absiract and Company 's General Business Profile.

i. Registration Details

Registration No. i 32702
State Code : I
Balance Sheet Date 31032017

i Capital Rmsed During the vear (Amount in Rs. Lacs)

Public lssue b Nil
Rights [ssue i i Nil
Bonus Issue 5 Nil
Private Placemnent oA 5% Nil

ii.  Position of Mobilisation and Development of Funds { Amount in Rs, Lacs)

Total Liabilities | 665.21
Total Assats : 66521
Sources of Funds
Paid-up Capital : 1408.94
Reserves & Surplus : (2356.43)
Secured L.oans : 38854
Unseoured Loans : il
Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets ; 361.70
Investments ; 018
MNet Current Assels ; 911.39)
Misc. Expenditune : Nil
Acoumulated Losses . (5018.63)
iii. Performance of Company (Amount in Rs, Lacs)
Tumover i 66597
Total Expenditure : T37.18
Profit Before Tax : (Th2N)
Profit After Tax ; (7TL21)
Earmngs per Share (Rs.) | (0.500

Dividend Rame (%a) :

iv. General Names of three principal products ofthe Company

ltem Code No. Product Description
520511 Cotton Yarn
5509722 Polyester Yarn

o Terry Towel




